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TESTINONY OF WILLIAM E. COLBY,

DIRECTOR, CEHTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Friday, May 23, 1975

United States Senate,
Select Committese to Study Governmental
Operations with Raspact %o
Intelligence Activities,
Washinéton, D, C.
Thea Committeé met, pufsﬁant_to notice at 9:15 o'clock

&.m., in Room 407, The Capitol Building, Seanator Frank

-Church (Chairman) presiding.

Present: Senato%s'Church (presiding), Har:t of Michigan,
Mondale, Huddleston, Mérgan, Hart of Co;orado,.Mathias and
Schweiker.

Also,present: William Miller, Staff Director, F.A.O.
S&hwarz, I1r, Chiaf.CounSel; 'Curtis'R. Smothers, Minority

Counsel; William Badar, Professional Staff Member,
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SdGL L UL e WY 2aring will come Lo order.

pr:'Scott Breckinridge is acéompanying the Direcctor this
morning and may be called upon from time to time to testify,

For that pufﬁose, Mr. Breckinridge, will you plecase stanrj5
and be sworn?

Po you swear that al; the testimony you may give in thiz
proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and rnothing but
ths truth, so help you God?

Mr. Breckinridge. I do.

Chairman Cﬁurch. Mr.ASchwar; will commence the questionir
this morning.

Mr.'échwarz. Mr, Colby, aid you have sone thlngs you

wanted to supply to tha Committee?
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rAaLibaL sl Ly ALY ? I)IRIiCTOR' CIA'

ACCfOI-IPA}IIED 3Y SCOTT S. BRECKINRIDGE, JR,, ﬁEPU?‘Y
INPSECTOR GE: IER\L ENRO KNOCE.’E, ASSISTALT TO THE
DIRECTOR, A!!D GEORGE L. CARY LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL
Hr. Colby. I have an answer to a few of the questions
that were raised at the neeting tﬁe other day‘and there are a
couple of clarifications I would like to make.

One, with'respect to ﬁhe security investigations in the
United States. The question Was asked whether we ever used
private inveStigators, and I said we nornzally uaed our’ own
investigatprs. We have some relationships with private
invéstigatory firms which provide cover for our ihvestigators
and, ;econdly, we have a few firms whic ch we €Wn which are

proprietaryrif you will, hbarﬁby our 1WVﬂst1rato S appzar to

be private.
I said tkat in the past it is. clear that on occasion wa
did ask for private investigator firms to help us to some

degree, It was usually +he one that was giving us cover, and
: L

for reasons of overload we asked thenm to have thsir own pebple
to do a féﬁ.of the Investigations.

My General Counsel says that this is iliegal. I have a
strong questicen about its propriety; if not legality, and I
am undertakinrg to review this matter to sce whather we can not
ata that practics antirel;, continuing the proorie-

just elimin

tary and continuing the use cf private investigators as ccver

B A (Tl Ty rans
T K¢
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Put I did want to clarify that. I think “I mentcioned it
last time thaﬁ tﬁere have bezen occasioﬁs gn which this was
done..

Chairmgn Church. Mr. Colby, would you in connection with
your review of this matter supply the Committee with the spo-
cifics in those cases where the Agency has in.fact engaged
private investigators to do Ageﬁcy work?

Mr. Coibf. I will certainly try to, Mr. Chairman. I
confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I
certainly-will do my best.

Chairﬁan Church. Wiil you provicde the Committes with the
opinién of your‘Counsel witﬁ respect to the legality of such?

Mr, Colby. I will. . |

chairﬁxan Church. Such use of private _investigators?

Mr. Colby. Yesf

Chairman Church. 'And then I would ask the staff also
fﬁrnish the Committee with a brief on that question so that we
are»fﬁlf& advised with respect to the law.

Mr.‘Colby. Right.

The seéond subject, Mr. Chairman. Senator londale asked
for our command and control regulations for fhé approval of
covert action projects. These were supplied to the staff on
the first of May and are available o the staff.

Thirdly, I was -asked . if Mr. -William Harvey was removed

$_f090'
.' R o (] o f; <
TEWD IO S S <
P lj'\‘\j—"[ﬂf &_..."IL!\':IL'Q‘:—E i (g :j
1 g 3]
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from the Agency bocause of his involvement in the assassinatior

plans ‘against Prime Minister Castro. .

The facts arc that in June 1963 he was assigned 3

"M

and in February of '67 he was . . -~% -

-City. Way back. He was not in”charéc.

reassigned to CIA Headquarters. He retired voluntarily under
our retirement system on 31 of Deccmber 1967.

If I may, there is a reason why he was taken out and.if I
could'go off the record and mention that to the Committee. It
is a matter oflhis privacy.

Chairman Church. VerY'weil, off the recorxd.

(Off phe recérd discussion}

- Mr. Célby.; Béck on the record.

Senator Schweiker.asked me whether Howard Hunﬁ or Jamas

McCord were in charge of ﬁegican overations at the time of

President Kennedy's assassination on 22nd of NHovember '63.

. Howard Hunt from 'July '62 to August '64 was assigned as a

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is

now the Operations Dirsctorate at CIA Headguarters, which had

o+
-

no responsibility whatsoever for Mexican operations.
Senator Schweiker. What werz those dates again?
Mr. Colby. July '62 to August '64.
Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico
city and in charge of that office?

Mr. Inoche. Way back in the '50's he served in Mexico
o

<

=
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%
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1 Mmr, LOLLY. He was & case orricer then.

5 ' §eﬂator Schweiker. So that is the pariod y;u are saying

3 . he had no jurisdiction in any way with Latin America or Mexicar

4' Affairs. -

5 Mr. Colby. o, he was in what we call, and we have since

6 changed the namz, to.Domestic Operations Division at that time,

7. our opgrations here in this country, and thatlis a whole
different subject I would have to explain some day.

o Mr. McCord from June '62 to June

A A

'64 was assigned as a

LA B TG e sty v

CIA Security Officer in

.10 ) :
11 and he had no responsibilitics for Mexican operations at that
. point.
12 . ) .
13 Senator Morgan last time asked what information was given
14 to the Warren Comnmss;on concerning Agency assassination plans
15 concerning Castro, and I have been advisasd our records do not
N indicate that the Warren Commission was provided with informa-
6 o '
: tion on this subject.
17 '
. Allen Dulles, of course, I would notz, who was tha CIA
18 .
Diractor until the fall of '61l, was a mermber of the Warren
19 .
Commission, but beyond the fact I have nothing I could offer.
20 ‘ '
And then who made the decision not to provide it, if none
21 ,
: was given? Our records do not indicate that there was a CIA
22 '
' dacision on this matter not to t211 the Warran Ccmmission.
25
I could add that I beliave the relationship with the
24 ‘ .
War;en Commission was handled by onrnz of our staf fﬁ??}{\
25 . - '
Photocopy from f
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I cannot say that for sure, but I know the compartmentation
systom was such.

| Chairman Chuééh. Yhat was-the‘name of the CIA agent who
was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and
the Warren Commission? |

Mr. éolby. To my xnowledge it is Mr. Ra§mond Rocca.

Chairméﬁ Church. Whére is it now?

 Mr, Colby. He retired at the end of December of last year
He remained working for us for a few rmonths. I think he is
retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is still in
the Washington area.

_ Mf. Knoche. Yes, he is sgill workiné with us.

Mr. Colby. Still wbrging with us to help en the transi-
tion of the~wholé counter-intelligsnce program;"“‘

Chairman Church. th did he rétire?

Mr. Colby. .- That wés the Angleton case, Mr. Chairman, and
the facts of that case were that I had had some professional
diffeieﬁgés in_the créanization with Mr. Angleton as to the
way the qéunterintelligance husiness was run and the way the
Israeli ~account was handled. I believeé that it required a
higher degree of coordination of the othar =lements of the
Diractorate and of the Agency. We had dzbated this on various

occasions in the past. I did reorganize that staff in 1973 an<

took a numbzr of functiors cway from it. The 1i 'sgp}gfth th?
/é% <
) e w‘
Photocopy from . 'IEHQ“\ m S k“‘ R r’ ‘{i‘ : ‘ !.“i =
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_basic decisions.

A W dor N A

endeavored teo open up the Isracli account to a better relaticn-

ship with our citlcir Ncar Eastzrn activitics., We debatzd this

over many months and on several occasions. We could never
really agree to it bocause he insisted on the importance of
retaining it where it was,

Mx. Angleton had done a very good job of establishing that
liaison years ago and knew a lot of the ssnior Israeili who
were involved in it.

I believed there was inadequate coordinaticn in the Arab
areas.

Also,'I believed that £here was a undﬁé degree of cbmpart~

mentation of that staff, éhat it needed more interchangs with
our.other diQisiqﬁs. We débatéd this and discussed it and I
set as my time limit for this discusgion the end of Decembzx
because there were some very substantial retirement benefiis
that people wou}d loose if they stayed after that point. Then
ugfortunatelylthe Seymour_ﬂirsh article of Dzcembar 22nd cams
to .our éttgntion before it was actually published, and so 1
bfought ﬁr; Angleton up ana said tha£ I was going to make two
I was going +o move the Igraeli aceount fronm
his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership'
intoc the Head of the Countorintelligence Staff. I said I would
counterintelliﬁence

offer him a post of tving together some

doctrinz, he could s+tay wooining with us. He dida not hava to

. ’ﬂ"-‘-"\l
//f s0p
Wt f/]
Photocopy from , . {: . (;‘
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us on the transition of new leadership into that job, and thav

o

$CLLLGL 4L U WABULU TO IBCLYS the opporiunity was tharas.
chose-to retire. I insisted that 1 talk to him before the
Sé}mour Hirg- articic appzared.. I ¥new it was cominé. I
didn't know what i%_was going to say. I wanted to make clear
between him.and me that the decisjion was based upon our long-
standing discussion of how to run that particular activity,
The question then came up who would be his succsssor and
Mr. Rocca was hHis Deputy. There ware two o;he; officers who
were possibilities. One of the officers, Mr. Hood, had said

in early Deczmber that he planned to retirzs at the end of

Dzcember. The other two, Mr. Rocca and Mr. Miler, were'inform:

that they would not be the successor Chief of that staff, Thay

ware offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs.

They chosa -to retire, Allkfour of them agreed té6 stay with

us on a consultant basis over thz next several months to hzln

have done so.

Chairman Chﬁrch. Well, without getting off the track, I.
ju§% have one further question here in connection with M;.
Aﬁgleton himself.

Is it true thﬁt he is still bzing paid as a consultant?

Mr. Colby. I believe it has droppsd off,. Mr.. Chairuan. .

He did help us for three or four months but I believe that i

is terminatsd. It is about time to terminate it, I know, and

1.

A

ke

whether it is on this particular date has been B inated.
. . ’ Q,- ‘?0 )
ok %
O Qv 3 =
- } \‘JJ {l.l l\.:) IR RN S‘-: ﬂ t‘\‘f; -‘::'
‘ . \ v/
Photocopy from , . . P

Gerald Ford Library

Docd: 32105805 Page 13



Vace 7 0 it

(/2,’/1 5=t beved /S THawscrig (,_)

Photocopy from
_ Gerald Ford Library
‘ .

//@;3818
7
Nenw

han S
HW 50935 DoclId:32105805 Page '14



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

o2

23

24

HW 509535

" participation,

W2 5CU ourszlves aboul six month reriod where we would hive

to - . " | | o | Lj

~ Chairman Church. There is no. plan to retain him indefi-

nifely? 3

Mr. Colpy. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over
this transition and phase hin out.-

Chairman Church. Very well,

Senator Mondale: I asked for vouchezrs on payments with
respect to asséss@nations?

Mr. Colby. I am looking for that. I don't have an answen
for you yeé, Senator.

The request was also made whether we had any information

s

, i . . . /
concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. We have reports I“n

Mg T

of two such oxamples, incidsnts, both conducted by the Chinsess

Nationalists withcut our pricr knowledge and without our

One in Aptril'l955, ah  Ailr India aircraft crashszd a®
seza off Indochina after departing from Hong Kong. Several
Chirese communist dzlegates for the Bandung Conference ware
on board énd it had been rumorcd that Chou En Lai would bé on
thé aircraft.

On the 11lth of January 1956, the British Colonial Office
in Londen issued an official statemont reperting they had
e§idcnce that the Chinese Kationalists had bribed a.Honé Kong

alrpert owployee o place a tim2 herb on :he airplana. The
: st )
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o ‘and the US for sabotaging the aircraft. The aircraft empleoyos
3 hrad flcd to Taiwan. We had nothing to do with that incident
4 aﬁd frankly heardtabout it after it occurred,

5 In the.fall of 1956, a scnior Chinesz Nationralist Ef?fgfgf
N

6 informed an officer of CIA that a' Chinese National plannead to

7. assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Clambodia in

8 Hovember '56 and ﬁad b2en thwarted by the Cambodian arres”; of

g the Chinese Nationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to superviss

10 the attempt. We.laarned of this after it had happesned and we
11 had nothiqg to dé with it.

12 '_We If_\.ad a re.elationshig' with the Chinese Nationalists
13 Inteliigence Servica over the years and;they clearly have done
14' things without oux knowledgé or involvament, and in a number
15 of areas, but we have also worked togethzr on some areas,

16 These ares two that were separate.

17 Also.I was- asked té look at the photographs of foward Hunty
18 and Sturgis that appesared in.Nowsweek some years ago. We
10 obﬁﬁineé.this photograph from the FBI last night about 5 q‘clcck.
00 we had not had it before. We had a copy of the Newswzek
o1 ‘edition.

5o These are photographs of Howard Hunt in 1949, i?SO and_

2: 1961. This is the only photograph ws have of Mr. Sturgis.

&
52 It is taken out of the neﬁswaek. '
We hava had no conscetion with Mr. Sturgis and so we have
5 A
a TR R iEanm oy ;? :2\
Photocopy from Hlwrat il ol L= :’
Gerald Ford Library . N *

Docid: 32105805 Page 16



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21

22

24

. 25

it would not be feasible to have them actually in a disguise,

TYommms pevevgeapusy BU LG 1S subject to the problems of i,

Vg_had our photographic experts and analysts and so forth
look at thess two individuals here who wefe picked up; Ve
examinzd Lbbﬁ in co.51dnraolc detail, and talking about the
'61 Hunt photograpk, comparing it with this, and this is the
photograph,laws woo} photegraph.  You -will see that there i3z a
lot of sortesg fundamental diffarences in therkinds of -
appzarances they have, different charactericstics of the
individuals.

With respect to Sturgis, of course, we are not as confi-

dent bacause wa don't have as good a base to work from in cur

r‘)
O
i

0
r‘.
s
{0
H
6]
fu
-
4]
o

comparison but at the same time we see differc
How, w2 further lookzd, had one of our disquiss people ~--
we obviously have people who can disguise you == tha red wig

eipisodz. It wasn't red, thsy insist, it wasn't 111 fitting. -

That is the thing that :hey get upset @out. But thay say that

-

haﬁe these individuals.zctually in this disguise, that it is
too*big'a junp, it differs

Senétor Huddleston. How about the size of the individual,
afc they pretty close? | i .

loocks like a shorter man

0]

HMr. Colby, These two are. 1l

from the surroundings. And Hunt is about madium height, rather

than thies short.

Hr. Knochs. Hunt is Zive feet t=n and a hal

l ‘ <
Photocopy from R ¢ ooy e <
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" ) P YoM AW UL daldlYBAS and tney really

2 were able to do a pretty good job on Hunt and, what they do is
3 iaehtify certain key points, make nmeasurements and put adjust-
4 ments, the same tﬂing we do for the satellite photogranhy in
5 terms of thése_measurements, and things like that, and cocmparc
6 it in that sense, and their conclusion: is that clearly. this is
%. not-Hunt.l They are'absolutely confident thag this photogranh
8 lis not-Huﬁt. They arg less confideﬁt that it is not Sturgis
9 hecause of the—base on which'they are operating, but they thinl
10 it is notf | |
‘11 I po%nt out that this anélysis-was done overnight, about
12 3 o'clock in thg'morning._ This is éturgis.
13 Mr. Schwarg. And to the right?-
.14 Mr. Colby. This is a:ﬁgwspaper photcgraph of Hunt, a
s recent one. These are sort of Agency photcgraphs of him when
16 'he was an cmployse.
17 ! . Senator Hart Of Colorado. Were those men ever identifiza
16 by the Dallas Police?
'19 - Mr:'Colby.‘ They must have booked them or something if
20 they carried them in. I reélly don't know. If they took them
01 i ih I would assume thay would have had to book them.
. Senator Hart of Colorado. ﬁhat are these pictures on the
L ;3 lower right aﬁd left?
04 Mr, Colby. These aré the blowubs of the particular
photographs., o B //if?“‘O;\
25 < A
s Ry
, Photocopy from . 69y 1) (T raaa % 7
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- right,

Senator Hart of Colorade. HNot the on2 you had.carlier?
ﬁr.'Colby. They are different.
Senator Hart Of Colorado. They ara different angles?
Mr. Colby. This is reversad;
Senator Hart of Colorado. -Thcy are different photogranphs?
Mr. Colby. It is reﬁerséd; .
Senator Hart Of 'Colorado. No. They are. not A and B ever
revarsed. |
My, Colbyv. . They can do that kird of a turﬁ through the -+
Senator Hart of Colorado. They can twist the photographs
ground?
Mr.-Colby. . They can:make it appear at a different angle.
Senator Hart of Colo;ado.- B at least is a totally dif-

ferent pose. They turred his mouth down. His cyes are clos=2]

They have really done a job if thsy changed B to that lower

Mf: Colby.- They can cﬁangs them, honest.

Let me gat my brief on that and I will answer that
question.

They magnified them to ths same scale usihg the eves and
.mouth. The contrast and texture differenceé were minimized,
continuous tone photographs employéd and angular compcnsatidns
were made to offset errors in&ident to the different hcads;

“hey can mix ifhem orourd in that kind of Fashion.

Senatcr Schweil2vr.  Worz thoszz men dztainzd? I they umxc

Cowmsn oy (BrEanrypaes iz
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detained maybe there arc Photographs from their detention.
eré thsse intalsl arrésted?
T HMr. Colby. At the tim2 we have had to work on this w2 hav
jﬁst looked at thg photographs.
Senator Schweiker. I assumz that is where they are going
to bz detained.
| Hr. Schwarz. Wasn't tke same analsysis éone for the
Rockefeller Comﬁission about two montﬁs agoe? In other words,
there has been an analysis at least once before last night,
hasn't there? |
Mr. knoche. Not by us,

‘Mr. Colby. ‘Perhaps by somzone else.

VI

Chairman Cﬂurch. Mr; Director, that is a difforent
photograph.

Mr. Colby. It does lock like it.

I will answer that guestion next time I coma up.

Chairman Church. All right., How can we follow up on thz
idéntity of these two people in bpnnaqtion with the Dallas
Police? Would that be donec through the FBI?

Mr. Colby. FBI. I could akk or you could ask, it might
be better if you ask.

Chairman Chﬁrch. Well, I think we should. I think these
should be marked as Committze Exhibits and staff should b2
instructed to follow throﬁﬁh with tﬁé FBI to get what further

infermation thers may bt about the photographs and these two

. ‘ J.{;‘-fnko
Photocopy from LR o
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'§cp§tor Schweiker. Did you get the other photograib/ the
éUppdscd bgwald photograph lcéving the Embassy?

HMr. Colby. _f don't have that with me. It is in the
Warren Cormmission published report; It is in there.
Senator Schwesiker. It is in there?

Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to

concezal where it was taken but it was --
Senator Sﬁhweiker. It is in the Warren Commiésiqn?
Mr. Colby. Yes, it is in +he Warren'Commissioﬁ.
.Just.one additional maﬁter.
Chaiémén Church.‘ Just one thiﬁg I would like
you; Mr. Colby,ﬂbefore I forget it. You have made
been

to the Isra=li account and %the special way that it had

handled under HMr. Angleton. Before we finish ouxr review with

you of covert operaéiohs we would like to have a mores detailsd
statement of—that matter,

Mr, Colby. Righé.
”.Chéirman Church. And I think you should prepara: £o

discuss it with us and we will have further questions to ask

you in connection with it.

I just wanted to give you notice.

Mr. Colby. Right. 1In our lexicon it dozsn't count as a

covert action but that is all right, no problenm, I will cover

it. f
' 0
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record, Mr. .Chairman, with respasct to tho discussion of the

~and I think it does put a cover of policy attitude toward Cuba

‘done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis?

Llldiimalowauren. sl right. At some point then in our
investigation?

Mr. Colhy. Sure, no problem.

The only other conz thing I would like to suggest for the

attempts made against !Mr. Castro, in no way justifying them.
My positién on this is guite clear. I do thiﬁk it .important
to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was
the.tim?s of the  Bay of Pigs, which was a decision made byt::ijh:
the Goverpment. The Cuban missile crisis,.and following that;
a program.approved 5y our norﬁal covert action approval mecha-
nism to try to generate an.overthrow of Mr. Castro from within
Cuba by assisting various groups to go in with sabatage and

by putting economic pressﬁ;é on the country, and so forth.

That went on for a number of yvears after the 1961-G2 episodes

and toward Mr. Castro that is an important factor in evaluat-—
ing the thing, without in any wvay justifying the particular

attempts to assassinate him.

Senator Hart of Michigan. But was there any evaluation

Mr. Colby. There was an evaluation done after thre Bay
of Pigs, a rather intensiveé Invastigation Internal Security
Branch Reviecw of the activity and then the Cuban missile

crisis came along shortly thersafter before anything very much

N
: . /?-Foqﬁ\\-
- . . £ 4y ¢
; i -_';;\ : @ rlu_t(,r;'q t.'\’ rary )_-: -
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1 get going. mhoreafter, however, a number OL Drogrdainns waiu
é COnductcd;'which I am sure the Commitice might want a gencral
3 suymmary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph
4 sumnary of it, which were aimed at putting economic prcssura
5 on Cuba in the hopes that this would put pressure against him
6 and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, Lo
" encouragea revolutions, sabotage and soO forth, from within
8 ’ cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of
9 exile movements,_landing of teams on the coast, things of this
nature.
10 . .
11i' Chairman Church. The difficult with this is, as I see it
12 although what you say is true, once an agency begins toonSase
| _ 7
in assassinatlon attempts the disease spreads. Your own
13 .
testimony shows it spread at least as far as the Dominican
14 '
Republic and we are going to get into closer guestions on
156
_ other mattars such as Lmumba and Chile.
16 »
i - So that T-don't think this issue can be confinzd really =
17 ' : _
to the emergency that 3did in fact exist between the US and
18 S ]
Cuga and the seriocusness of that emergency at the time.
" 19 ' .
s Mr. Colby. I agree with you, :r. Chairman. I am against
g 20 .
S " it and have b=en against it for a long time,. but nonetheless
] 21
§ T think in fairness to the pezople involved at that period I
£ 22 :
o - think it is important to give total context.
S 23 .
é Chairman Church. Yes.
g 24 '
S Hix. Schwarz.
~ 25
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.at the Director level,

-fbllowing the missile crisis, he explicityly brought the sub-

ject up for review?

-being informed of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at

to dz Lcrmlne, assuw;ng intornally ths GA might have co:pcﬁplat§L

additional efforts to assassinate Castro after the Bay of Pigs,
after the mlSSll“ crisis, it would not have acted unJﬂss direc
by the very. hlghost authorit Ly, would it?

HMr. Colby. That is not that. clear, Senatcr Hart, T think

the evidencz we have is that the then Director was not aviro

N

of some of these activities and, therefore, one would have a
very difficult tims saying that it was pursuant to a specific
authorization. It was consistent with an overall policy which
was the p01nt I was saylng, but nonstheless I tblnk tha spa-

ClLlC actlon w2 cannot sayv was approved even within the Agency

-~

Senator Hart of Mlchlggn. Is there any indication that
the Dlrector, who did know of at least an earlioer atteanpt --

is thers any indication that following the Bay of Pigs, or

- Mr: Colby. There is one documentary evidence that Mr.

McCone dictated in 1967, I believe it was, in which he recountcd

which the subjzct ox assassination was raised, and he made a
particular point of indicating after the meeting -~ he was
not at the meeting; I believe, but he heard of the moeting and

he made a particular pc_"t of saving. he disanproved of this
g J¢
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and did not agreaz with it, to the other membors,
Segator Hart. . of Hichigan;: Who was'at that meeting McCone
heard about:? |
| mr: Colby. éhat Qas the meeﬁing.we were talking about at
the last seassion,
Mr. Schwarz. You brought up a néw documen£ which was My.
McCone's dictation of recélleotion of '67. |
-Mr. Colby. Yes; I think vou have that.
Mx., Scﬁwagz. That‘i have not seen. I know we do not
have thatf |
Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought.you did;
Mr._Schwér§. Could that be supplied?
. Mx. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document ang —-
'Cﬁairman Church.‘ Willlyou supply the Committee with thoa
document? -
Mr, Colby. -Yes.
Excuse me,-I beg your par&on. He states in '67, at on=
of thes= meatings, about this time, T reéall a suggestion made
beiﬁg.mgée to liquidate-top Feople in the Castro regime,
including'céstro. I took immediate exception to this suggastich
stating that the subject was completaly oﬁttf bouhds as'far as

. ,
the US Government and CIA were concernsd, The idea should not

be discussad nor should not be discussed noxr should i%/gpgga{;\
. Qs Ry
' - . P

| ; <
Cem | {:: C ozl
eby, -
Scnator Hondale. Hr. Celby, the other dav when ydu - o
: T T e
TS e o
) "NC?‘ [ C:.r-‘{.u . 'LE (. Photocopy f.rom
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1 tostified there was a memorandum that You gave us from I think
5 1 ‘Hr. Osborn, which objected to a memorandum by General Landsdalc
3 wilich referred to assassinations of political 1caders, in a'
" memorandum regarding Operatiorn Mongoose, which was Cuba. And
5 it referred to an attachsad mazmorardum which I think you saidg
d msl wvas the proporty of the FRI., : | ~
e | propsrsy | | —
” Mr. Colby. Of the National Security Council.
8 Senator !ondale. NSC.
o I gather you have a écpy of that, but you don't fael
f authorized to let us sse it?
10 )
- : HMr. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understanding
s we havs had with tha other agencies is that each of us gives
13 | our own matsrial but we rafer to tha other agaency for any
3 . ) . .
documents belonging to the other agesncy.
14 . o
Chairman Church. Well, it is very difficult for %hs
15 .
Committese to opzrats that way. I think that since the Commnittsd
16 | '
~is-entitled to this information, that when it is pertinent
17 -
and as we proceed in our hearings from ona subject to another,
18 : | '
we ought to ba able to securz the information without having
19 : '
to go back’ through executive channels.
20 '
Mr. Colby. May I undertzke +o get ths permission *o give
21 o :
it to you? I will undertaks 4o do this today.
22 :
Chairman Church. »Any observaitions that the Committes
23 ‘
wishes to maks on this kind of a problem?
24 : _
It is ths first vime 1t s come 'up.
25
RpAN Y Laary s
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Senator Hart of Colorado. Is +his the.undcrstanding we
héve had 6r not?
X Mr. Schwarz. 'It has been a Eotal frustration to the staff
and I am vary happ§ it has cone up Here because wa get chased
around ths corner by ona agency to another. It is called the

"third agegcy-rule.' It was intended to have nothing to do
with Congressio;al hearings. Obviously, it had to do.with
declassificeticn to ths public, ana it has happened to completely,
delay our ability~to get informatién bacause we go at one agency
and then they determine that.it really isn't their documant
or it mesntionazd soms other agency,-a;d than we have to go to
the éther-agency._ |

This is an example of how frustrating it is.

Senator Mondgla. Havelﬁe tried to gat this document from
tha HNSA?

Mr. Colby. No; this particular documsnt had just coms up
on Wednesday --

Senator Schweilker. Doss the counsel have any suggestions
L ]

as to what he feels the Committes position should be in this
area to én%bla him and staff to do an effsctive job?
Mr. Schwarz. I think the Committse's position ought to bé

that pertinsnt information should ba producz=d by any agency

that nossessas it, and if thay wish to inform another.agency

that thav are éoing it, then *that is éheir husinzss. BEE‘I

think thcey should have to preduce it if thay possess it;/qj?aaix
| g
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Senator dondale.  Apparcentiy this mamo from “c\’je reoers

. - “

back to ths mseting about Uhl“H Dsbornre mLmorandua ard the
Lansdale —— S

Hr. Colby. The series of two or threa meetings at that

tine, yes.

Senator Hondale. I think this is very impertant becauss
apﬁarently this was a meeting at which Mcdamara and Rusk wére
present, and apparently McConsz was Prasznt, so ws had all of
the top principals.

Mr. Colby. A%t least ona of them.

ot
_S»nator Mondale. And they discussed assassinations at

that mesa tlng. And then Osborne cama back with a memo which is

now part of the record.

Mr. Colby. I think it is Edwards in tha* case. Harvey,
excusa me.

Senator Mondale. Harvey. Ha cama back with a2 memo which
the Dirsactor supplied, objscting not to tha assassination but

.

to putblng it in writing.

Chairman Church. Of course what wa don't ¥now is whether

the assassinetion or subje ct of assa551natlon tha* came up at

this meeting was conjectura or whathar it had to do with a

revalation of actual attempts that hagd involved the CIA or

that it had to do with an ongoing assassination e‘fort by the

CIAN. ' R
, . Photocopy from

Gerald Ford Library ""&:N

L

C\ \r"\ .-u..'.‘\f...r" ” ' .&..
4._» Gilar bl ) . S \:'f-'l

Senator Mondale. Yeas.

DocId: 32105805 Page 28




HY 50335

10
11
12
13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

-sensitivity is not apparent on the face and we assume that this

gets out of the compartment it might give problems that the

Chairman Church. All we know is the subjsct of assassina-
tions dppﬁrently came up in tha course of the meecting,

Mr. Colby. Mr. Chairman, as one of the agerciszs involved,
if T could offar ones explanation for +he Thirad Agency Rule

even in this circumstanca. And I am particularly intzrested in

this because somatimes our documents have material whose
will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it

individual at the other end wasn't aware of. That is tha
basis for the rule. The thought being go back and.ask the
qriginqtor, and he has a fee;ing for that and could make the
éarticular case if something particularly sensitivatis involvad,

Chairman Church. I wouid suggast, Mr. Colby, without
binding th2 Committee to a pfacedent, wilth respsct to dealing
with the Third Pérty Rglg, that in this case you‘undertak&
to szcure from the NSA --

Mr.'Colby. I will.
fchairman Church. -- its permission to turn this pafticulaf
dqcumant over to tha Committez 5o i+ mayibe made a part of thsasae
ﬁearings. ,
Mr., Colby. I will endeavor to do thag today, Mr. Chairman,
Senator Horgén. I am going to inquire from Sen5£0r

T

Mondale what memorandum wera you raading about McCone and the

group being present?

- N (1A ,!1zﬂ
: L KxD:f) L-;a‘ms Y
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A .
Senator Mondalea. WcAhaVa a menmorandun, it is righ{ hire,
5 o : ‘
h from Mr. Harvey. Do I have the wiong one? [
3 . , ' |
Yes, it is datad, I will show it to you, in which he
4 , .
objuects to -~
5 . ' ) , .
Chairman Church. What is the date of it?
6 | : ‘
L Senateor Mondala, 14 August 1962, :
7 , '
l Senator Morgan. Do wa have that?
8 .
Mr. Schwarz. It was shown to us on Wadnesday, marked
or desmad marked as part of the racord, and returned to the CIA
10§ P '
who returned it to us today.
11 . < ‘r .
Mr. Colby. I .have anotheor copy of it,
12 - . . o~ . . '
Senator Mondale. It rafars to a Meeting in Mr. Rusk's
13 office at which prssumablyAMqNamara and Rusk, I gather from tha
14 later memo , and McCona wars prasent, and it says this, ./m“‘“;Hux_
15 "I called Larsdale's office and in his absance poinEEE“:a;J\_
16 1| to Frank Head the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this
17 types of comment in writing in a document. The words he obj=scltad
18 1 o wers including liquidation of leaders. Y advised hin as

19. far as CIA was concerned we would write no document pertaining

20 1 5 this and would participate in no open mesting o discuss
21 | jp.e
22 I read that to mean we will go ahead and do it but we den't

23 want anything in writing and don't want to be in a meeting where
24 it is going %o liaX. Tha* -vaves & lot of zz2nz:. Ne livine

29 pPoliticicn wants to b acsocicked with an assassination, =vear

. . ) . W&.W
[ A VAT o i e BUNW o SR T TR . = -
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if he wants Someone assassinated. I thirnk that isg CORmON Sepyna

That is why 1 thinkAthese documents are so crucial.

Chairman Church. OFf course they are crucial and wa must

Y

have them.

10

11 “
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The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clear up is

in the third paragraph, Senator Mondale, where the memorandum

reads the question of assassination, pParticularly of Fidele———_

]

Castro, was brought up by'Sacrétary McNamara at a meating of
the spacial group augnented in Sﬁcretary Rusk's offica in

Augqust, It was thc obvious cons_nsus at that meeting, in

answer to a comment by Mr, Ed Murrow,‘that this is not a subject

which has been made a matter.of official record, the subject
being the question of'assassinatiOn.

Now, that leaves us still-without any documentary érOO“
that it was revéaled at this mesting that the CIA was in fact
engaged in an effort to assassinate. |

Senator ﬂondale. Was Lansdale'working for the CIA at

-

thig ﬁima?
ﬁ;. Colby. Pardon?-
Senator Honéalu. Was General Lansdalg working for the
CIA at this time?

Mr. Colby. General Lansdale vas AqSlStanL to the Secreotary

of Defense, not CIA, at tHLL time. ,ﬂ?ﬁ?\
io'c

o\

Sénat r Mondale. Hagd Lansdale baen with tha CIA?

LRAL

Hr. Colby. Mo was with CTa in abouf 1952 to nbout 1«35,

HH 50955
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1l

more or less,

-~ Senator Mondale, During thas Philippines-—-
3 . e
Mr. Cclby. During the Philippines and in Viztnam at thax

4 .

time. Then he left CIA. He was a.regular Air Force officer
5 . o : _

all this time but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was
6.

in ths Phlllpplrns and thg time he was in Vletnan He then
7

reverted to the Alr Force and was an Assistant to the Secratary
8 ] )

of Defense untll about 1964 or 1965, Than he went. out to
9 . ' : . ‘

Vietnam where he was an Assistant to the Ambgssador, not
10 . : . ' . .

working for CIA. We were associated with him but he was not
11 . - . .

a CIA officer at that time.
12 Senator Mondale. Do we know wha it his job at the Pentagon
1.3. was?
14 Mr. Colby. It was A531stant to the Sacretary of Defernse.
15 I can't tell you exactly what the job was eutitled but
16 | he was active in the Secretary of Defense's participation in
17 l a variety, you might call it a 40 Committes typs of opzratioa.

8 1 think he probably was most cognizant of thz variocus 40

19 Committee'r"

20 Senator Mondale. If ha were involvad with that, hae

<1 would have ‘close liaison with all members of tha 40 Committes,

22

. including the CIA?
l 3
23 Mx. Colby. Yes, sir.
24 || Chairman Church. I would iite to call your
=5 to this sunt -ence. ' Phot(;ICDPV from
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I'toék careful notes on the comments at this meeting on
this point and the special group augmented in not expécting
any written commcnés or'study on this poirt.

Thare, agair, the ambiguity.

It is within the range of *he possible that one of the
ongoing afforts of the CIA was.in fact raised and discussed.,

It is also>possibls that the guestion of assassinating
Fidel Castro --

Senator londale. Do wse have those notas?

Chairman Church. I was going to a§k that.

And that it was agreed that no study or raviaw of-this
should bz-submitted as an ébstract matter, should be submittad
in writtsn form.

So we are ls=ft without an answesr fo this gquestion.

Howeaver, with ra;pact to the not2s that ars referresd to
hsra,'can you tell us-whathar thosa notes =x1st?

Mr. Colby. .I dorr't know of any, HMr. Chairman,

Chairman Church. He éaid he took caraful notes.

-

. Mr. Colby. I don't know of any but I certainly will lcok.

Mr. Breckinridge. Vhen wes reviewed this problem in 1967 __

. T
we found no such notes. o o:\
: : =)

Senator Huddleston. Let me inject a thought or two along

+his linea.

-

It sears to re likz nax of the “hings we ara going %0 hav2

ts dzvertiine as wa 9o wlo:st is as to what sxtent there was OF

ey Pt SR oy ey [Ty B TUETCE
TNy OV
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there is a standard opevating oreocsdurs of your Agency an

effort not to maka notes, an effort for cartain individuals

-

not to have certain knowledge by design.

For instancs, I was ruadlng your menorandun here dated

ad

1 Juns 1973 in which you ara reﬁor*lng on a meating that OCCUKI&;
You make a point to say ﬁhat‘you briazfad somaona orall?. Thea
word "orally" is in there -- assuming that for the puUrpossa
somzonz should know that you did not put anything in writing
or you did not give him a written raport.

You also say that I persecnally manzg=d to avoid gaining
any ﬁ“oxlﬂdgﬂ oF what precise ‘zctions were takan.

I thfhk‘a reasonable ihferencé there is that there is a
deliberate on your part hera -- and maybe this is standard
operating procedure -- for you not to éet spacific information
s0 that you always will be in fha noéition of hot Xnewing scma-
thing.

Hr. Colby. I don't recogniza thas reference. Ceartainly,

I think in past years there were situations we did not want

Lot L ,._.’\
. PSR R NN
to commit to writing. ; f;; o
~ L =

%

- - s

There is a great dzal of effort made by us to what w w\\E—;;_-

call compartment information so that it is knowm only to certain
peoplzs and not knowglto others. The compartment is still to
ba open at the top, howeveﬁ.

herz are things thgt I purposzly try not to know. I don't

want to know ths nanz of an agent in the 3oviet Union. I have

+
+

rrfw Puerany s 7 )
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absolutcly no desire to learn his name because I don': necd

to know that information.

L

Senator Huddlgston. iHers we are raferring to action in

this case and not individuals.

Mr. Colby. I don't recognize that. T could perhaps éut

it in context if I could sea the memorandum.

Mr., Schwarz. Perhaps we ought to mark that memorandum.

Senator Huddleston. Memorandum for Mr. William E. Colby

I thought i% was by Mr. Colby.

Mr, Colby. I am sorry.

Senator Huddlesteon. Somzonz within the Agsncy apparently

is informing you-about somséthing and the subjact is special

activities. I don't sse a name on it.

It has information in it about both the Presidsant and

Attornsy Gen2ral being involvad in briefings.

Mr. Schwarz. I think for conveniencs of reference we

ought to mark it as an exhibit

Letis number as today's number, and we have put in the

-

threa charts so far, and wa will call this, which

M ©

June 1973 memorandum for Mr. William E. Colby, subject special

et
e

. (The document above referred to was’

narked Colby Exhibit o, 4.)

recognize what that ls, SLHGLOT fmddleston.

Mr. Colby. 1
- ""'("'\ -, R R N
!Jl ('_ J’ h-) L- i “
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" Inspector Gaznsral's report.

The reason it was addressed to William E. Colby is we
were gbing through that period in the middle of 1973 where I

~

was tachnically, I.guess, Direcﬁdr of Operations but had heesn

nominated to bacome Director. This.was the kind of 4thing that

normally would be addressed to the Director hut we had an

Acting Dirgctor, General Waltars, bﬁt it was pretiy clear I

was responsiblza for making the machinery run. and we had a lot

of things around the Ajency addresssd to me and signed.by ﬁe.
I believe this follows a conversation I had with a Mr,

Walter Elder, who was an Assistant to Mr. John McCones —- he

was BExecutive Assistant when he.was Director -- I think Mr.

Elder told me that there were certain things that he knew of
in the background that related to this effort of identifying
various quastionable activitiss of tha Agency, and I asked

him to go write th=m down so wa could get them inteo the

Senator Huddlzston. The only quastion I raise, I doﬁ't
want to get off into ths contsnts of a particular memorandum,
‘ .
but’£ha context with the area you were pursuing, just whather
or notlst;ndard'operatinq proceduré would razouire at times
there be‘a deliberate avoidance by certain péoplé in ths
Agency of f%cts and whether or not there is a great body of

decisions that are made and implemented without anything written

dowr., $0 that trere weould never be any documentary evidenca

. . . e FONN
of it? feo «,\
o~ ]
: N e =
" : utr v RS ©oia)
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Mr. Colby. Well, I think that you certainly can say that
there is an avoidonce by a lot of paoole cf learning things

L

that they are not oothorizad to koow; I:maan the more loval
in a sense of our employees, say that they have authority to
know what it 'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right
to know Qhat is going on in, sav, éhino, ana they rather
carefully keep';hemoalves from learning what is goiﬁg on in
China, I think that is a pravalznca. |

I think the Jquestion you ars asking, however, is whather

we are trying to keep activitiezs off of paper and 1t is pratt ty

clear that. the assasslnatlon'story vas essantially kapt off

?he éaperf . .

And I would think thot_is about the only one. o, tha
drug thing. I assunzs some of that was kept off of paper?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yos.

Mr. Qolby. The lesson that I have frequently given to
my colleagues in.the bureaucracy is that howsver hard you try
to keep {t off of\papor, you will not succeed in a bursaucracy,

- .
somebody will write it down and, therefore, it is a totally
feckless exercise-to preﬁend that you can keep it sacreit by
:ot writing it down. ﬁut the fact is there Qere situations
in which a consoious effort was ﬁada in the past to keep thinés
off the rucord. |

Senator Huddleston. . To sum up, you, as Director, with th=
excephion of individual ramas for whic% thers would be nOJf'ﬁﬁﬁ\

'E"’j L} it ”“{‘ 3 [ KN Photocopy from
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particular value to you and no advantage to you knowing, except
for thit you make no deliberate =2ffort not to know about

operations?

Mr. Colby. MNo. As a mattsr of fact, I take the opros

position, Senator. I say that to my subordinates and have

‘You have got.to~let me know‘the things I ought to know, .Ahd
I hzve undertakgn the same obligations to ﬁy oversight comnittas
for exanmple, that I anm responsible getting to them bafore
they hear about:it.soﬁe_placa elsa,

Senator Huddleston. The other is in this inguiry. Can
the Comﬁittea axéecﬁ that every effort will be mada to supply
to us information about various thiﬁgs, QVan though thay may
not be written down? ]

Mr. Colby. You h§Va ﬁy'commitnent'to that effect.

Senator Huddleston. Going furthar and 1cckiﬁg thfough
thé_files for notss and documents?

Mr..Colby. It is my hOpé,.Senator, that I can help you
on t;is investigationlrather.than defending mys=2lf against you.

Senator ﬁuddlestou. That is all.

Mr. Colby. That is what I would like té have the ralafion-
ship, tha* I am %£rying to hzlp vou do this investication.

Chairman Church. Ye yant such a relationship and\§£=
are sryirg to work it out. , ) _ K{\

- ™
Mr., Colby. I Xncw you do. Yecu have sald it a number cf

SRS T (AN B Photocopy from
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times dnd_I agres witﬁ you.

Chaifman Church. Now, Sernator Mondale.

Senator Mondale. Ths mamofaﬁdum-frOm John McCone that
w2z receivad this mornirg, dated 14 April, 1967, is eddraessed

to the Director.

VWas McCore an emplovea or ralated with ths CIA at that

Mr. Colby. No, he left in 1865.

Senator Mondale. - So this Qas a memorandum from a person
no lo;ger with ths CIA, as formsr Diréctor to the current
Director, which bagins Fno m&morahdum caﬁ e located covering
the ARugust, '62 mesting.” i

- That is the oné that earlier sayé the questioﬁ of
assaséin;tion was disbussad;“ However{ it is highly pfobable
that one exists.

Now, I would liks all docuﬁentation, rszcords, and notsas
thét bear on the quastion of what McCone was referring to,
bacauss } gat the impregsion that the then Diractor, Mr. HLelms -

’-Mf..calby. Yes.

Sznator Mondala. -- was reviewing the quesition of documantar
éions and records aZffecting that maeting, or the question of
aésassination, and I think we neaed to know what transpired,
what was happaning thenﬁ what kXind of responses he raé&iVEd.

Mr. Colby. We will cwriainly give you thzt, I can give

-

£ a™
."' e ‘}—"?0".‘
vou & basic explaunatien. - St
. 4 a7 =1
L ] = H
) ke B
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This exercise stenmed from tha ravelation in Jack

Anderson's columns, I balizve, of our relatiunship with the

Mafia figurss at that time. This then generated the reguest

to Mr. Breckiaridge to do an Inspsctor General's report of

this whole subject, which h;ﬂﬂidLJand;which wa will certainly
R e N

make available to thig Committae, :

.

In the course of it, and with the publicity, Mr. ticCone,

who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, lhe

is a friernd of it and an ex-Director -- I s=a hin every now

and again and try to sort of kasep him up with what is going

on in general terms without gatting into political cor seasitiva

v

matters or anythin -= but'he-does_maintain this contact and

I am sure that éomabbdy mada_coﬂtact with him or he mads contact
with the Agency about the Jack Andsrson column, and %hat then
generated this particular mz=morandun.

Senator Mondala. And there was an Inspector General's
. ——

study done at thai time? \ i

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir; and you will get accsss to that.

e, e e

-

Senator Mondale. Can we have documentation as to how

it was originated and the response to what was done?

Chairman Church. Yes, we should have that information.
And I might say that you are aware, no doubt, that chargas have

been made that docunmenis have baen destroyed in the CiiA which

may have bzen connected with the general subjact of CIA e,
. /i FOaN
' - o

Py

. . . . v
lnvolvamant in asaassination aofforts. = et
—- . . fre w
v, - - ".'\"-'_ :‘\- K
Photocopy from ™ p 6 Py E_“, i';“‘," S
N - NS B B AL W
Gerald Ford Library uoss Yo e e

HW 508353 DocId:32105805 Page 40



47

50935

47}

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

" who

Can you tell thigs Comnittee whathar, to your. knowledqge,
documents have been destroyed?

Hr. Breackinridga. I think we can talk in terms of what

we know 1is there.

On the Castro assassination,

the
~— |

Mafia, there were a few memoranda in the Office of Saecurity,

thea involyemcnt with

and I think you. havs copiles of

those.

On the second phase of thas, thera are practically no

records at all and our inve atlon at that time was mads

entirely on interviews.

_Based entirely on interviewvs, an attempt to reconstruct

that actiﬁity.
‘The final action which involved a Cuban by the namg 0of
Cubella --

Mr. Colby. This was th: Cuban major we discusssd last

time.

Mr. Breckinridge. Started in ths minds of tha paople

-

involved, was an attenpt %o generate an internal

pelitical action, revol:, &nd tha records are very full because

there was ro attention on tha part of ths people who were

involvad at that time that thet would bz an assassiration in

tha se ﬂSc that the original work with the Mafiz was angaged in

and there is a full record. and that exisis today.

- . . _ - . . s %l e
In tha case of the Domirican S:inublie, *his davs 1op&d\3 g Al
. . !/q.. ”2\\ i
Sy (’-_\ l
- - - k] "'
Let mo finish. iy w}
. ° | a: 33
B X \-\.‘
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I will go back to the Cubella case.
n In the instance of the Dominican Republic, the record

was very full thean.and it is st111 very full teoday. T am

3

r certain that record is completa.
Again, in thz2 minds of the peopls who were involved, they

drew a line between tha2 support thzay gave to the coup group

and conscious association with assassination as such. Those

‘ records are compleatse and those records wers developed at the

time and they were retained. It was in thz period of the

tion. .

The records-are pract'c 21ly non-=xistent and I belisve
they'never_existed.

Hafvay; who conducted the second phase of that, at tae
tiﬁa of ourrinvestigation had a handful of cfyptic notes that
only he could interpret. We cdouldn't interpret them. And

it is my understanding that than no“as no longer exist. Thazv

were retained by him and he brought them in at the tims that

.

we wer: questioning him. He was then on sick leave prior to
retirenent. Those notes ware totally unrevealing.

F I think that those records are in the same state today .
ﬁm*'

i
!
1
. { ¢
There were none in ths Castro affall except the 1esuits

that they ware then.

3. |"J{

p—

of our inventigation —t'“1\le the ™ fi
The Cubella case is duil,. That case dld Progress to th:z
- ATy et Py pRes Photocopy from
* 'L Vovad u') ¢.)_z‘4—1R£: ki Py

Gerald Ford Library

eIy
ﬂa .

J Mafia was involved where psopls knew the purpose was assassina-

"

. T
)-‘J’H“




50955

10

1l

12

13

14

15

16,

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

point that on the very day of Presidznt Xennedy's assassination
a4 man was ﬁaeting with Cubezlla in Pafis, and in résponsa to
Cubella's request gfferad him an assassination davica that at
the time of the inVestig;tion wz undarstood he aécapted but'
I have since been told he did not accept.- It was a ballpoint
pen converted into a syringz for injecting poison.

Subsequently, arms were handea to Cubella by a Cuban
refugee in Madrid, in thz very eariy part of 1965, and two .
catchas were put down by bogts off Cuba for Cubzlla. I think
he may havsa racoveréd ona of those but not the other. Tha
records on that are pre£ty complaete,
_ ‘Sd, ganaral;y speaking, on thosea £hings whera thé Agency
was involved, with the exception of ths association with the
Mafia, wﬁare from the beginning the intent was assassination,
tha recordé are complate, and I think that if paoéle look a*t
those they will find this is so. -

M;. éChwarz. Is the un:é;standing that all recofds'dealing
wiéh this subject, whather théy ars in Inséector General ]

reports or underlying documenis, would be producad for our

: + - 6'F0#\\
inspaction? . . - f

-

T

X,

Mr. Colby. Yes.

/

Al

If I may ask only the Committee's consideration of the
normal treatment of compartmentation and some discussion of

ossibly some individuzal mnamzs in it that we would hope that
p Y _ .

we migh® be abla to handle vary pri 1f, Or necessary, or even
WO Ty NI R F-’hotoco from )
DY HEGRI Py
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leave ont.  But the normal procsdures,

2 .
Chairman Church. Very well.,
3 e
Now, Mr. Schwarz.
4 - [ — N 43 4. 1.
Ir. Schwarz. Jus* o tidy up onz matter.
5 . a : - - i 4= b - Tarta 5 1 1 de X}
L2t m2 mark as Committz. Cxhibit 5 the John A, ucCo:uuﬁh‘%;
6 . " . \“‘“ﬂﬁmﬁﬁ
. to thz Diracter mamorardunm of April 14, 1967. .
7 ' :
{(Th= above nantiorszd docunent yasg
‘8 - hy {1 4.
narked as Colby Exhihit No. 5
+
9 ‘F -._ ra . P
tor identification.)
10 Mr. Schwarz. Might I coms down with you on this document

11 4 ard w2 will look at i+ tegethar?

12{ _ Mr. Colby. ‘I have a copYy.

13 "Mr. Schwarz. ‘As of April, 1967, Mr., McCone was no longsar
14 at ths Agszncy, Qas he? | -

15 Mr. Colby. o,

16 a Mr. §chwarz.' Vas hg-than in his posi+ion with IT™, or

17 did. he havs soms o%her position?

18 Hr. Colby. I réally doﬁ;t know.

19_ - Mr, Schgarz.- In any evant he wasn'+ =t the Agancy?

20 ‘ | Mr, Colby,”"That is right,

21 | Mr. Schwarz. The thing thzt is curious about this mzmo-~

[}

22 | randum, with rsspact to +he sta*tws o

=3 orne2, which rzads zs follows:

the racord, is paragraph

24 "No msmorandum czn ha lonzt=d coverineg =h: fucist 19, 193¢

HY 50335 DocId:32105805 Page 44
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‘naver askad him.

' Mr L]

o, IlHcCona, was not in the Agency, is writing a
manorandun o th= Dirzctor, who waes in tha Agency, rzfervinco

a szarch by or ox bshalf of Mr. McCon:.

did

Now, Mr. McCona have documants outsida £hs Aazncv,

or how do you explain?
I don't balisve he has

Mr. Colby. any documants.

But I don't balizve nz2 has any document
cutsids of thaz Agency.

ir.

I haw

“r

n

4r. Xnochs, MeCone wroita mez that mamorandum whils con
Adency pramisss., It was.during a visii %o th: Agancy and hs
had tha benefit of his ex- lr, Walter Eldsr,

taff assistant, H

helping him in doing 2 little resecarch in this connection

er. Colby. All that says is that th;j haén't locatsd ik
by thsan. I think we hava locatzd somz2 since that tims.

Mr. Schwarz. Pié?i;q up on a guestion of Ssnator Mer%
qf-Hicﬁiqa 1, hs askszd you wh thzxr thzrsz hzd bzzn szvaluations
in.connection with the Cuban nissile crisis, and thzn you
testiliz=d about zvaluatioans pos:—Ba; of Pigs and raéh:r continu:
evaluations of ths subjesct of Cuba, But ‘take it thoss wera

not svaluations or res-evaluztions of the subjact of assassinatign
Mr. Colby. All I can say is I thinkX that question is -7 773,

' e 4

L -

a littlza obscurse,. 1= e

iovestigatioa mal: of the wiola :aisodz, and in the courss C
+hat a discussion of uhat W “lar= fhzn to do and o program w
EX v) t‘r't!'\t'\["rc‘l l ‘ B o
A (RN S BN v h ) 43 ! Photocopy from
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by the Presidant in ord<r to daterminz what had gone wrong an

~developsd.  And I am speaking at s:zcond hand here. Lut a progr:

was chelopad of Xz:ping somz: aconoric pressurz on Cuba, and

-~

that was a national policy, no* just a CIA -- kes2oing an

econonmic pressur: on Cuba and continuing to sudnort %ha

’

[N
3

various zlsmants which might =ventually lead to a change

the Cuban govzariment through soma ovartihrow or otherwise.

I think son= propoganda programns wera k=pt up, some sxile

< Iy

activitiss wers kept up, some training of teams to bes infil-
tratsd into Cuba wera kapt up, soms sabotage onarations wera

coatinuzd. And thosa contlpuua ovar ths following savaral

months.

.== I cannot idesntify

|.a.

Right affar the 1962 missila cris
right offhand hsra any oart cular revisw of that -- but I
know tha%t that was a subjsct of 40 Committss considasration at

various %tims=s,

Whethzr that includz:d assassination or not I cannot sav.

it
e
8]
"‘
-4

My guess, as I say, is that if John !icCon= didn
about it, it was no* cover=d in thos= fiscussions bscauss it
L .
would bes very hard to covar tham without his besing involved.
Chairman Church. Arz you telling us tha% the much publi-

cized investigation of tha CIA, which took place following thz

Bay of Pigs fiasco, and as I ramenbar this ravisw was ordsrad

vay, aad it was a mattzr of gr=at urgency eand imporfancs tc the
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govzrnmant at that timas -- are you *+alling us *hat i: the
' J

I - .
course of that raview the Agency's involvamsn® in the ass

tion efforts against Castro nzver cama %o light?

Mr. Colby. I just don't know, Mr. Chairman. That is

th: answar I éava to give you. I do not know.

I believe the Inspsctor Ganaral report zfter +hs Bay
Pigs dozs not mention i%, does it?

Mr. Breckinridga.l No.

Mr. Colby. Tha rzport of th: Commitiaa +that lookad

thare were three members of it -~ maybe Mr. Dullss. I do

believae that re Dort mantionad it.

Mr. Colby. I think 1_ has besan made availablse. Or i

——— . - . -

that a thixd agency problszn?

Mr. Schwarz. That is zanothar frustration. That onsa

bézn dznizd to us on thes theory that it is part of the Kann

Libriry and, thar=forz, wa haﬁa to go through anothsr cha
to gat tha*_:.

Dozs the CIA have a copny of th= Taylor Report?

Mr, Colby. X dﬁn't bzligvz we do. I kﬁow wa looled
it & couple of yéars ago and at *that tim= I was told weld

havea it.

o

.
omBina-

-

of

into

“it, General Taylcr, and the Atuornvj General and somabody zlss

n‘-l-.

nore’?

s

ha

]

! L
-z

wnal
nn:

for

idn't

I hata t2 say hzre uwndar ozth va2 de not have onz, but T

know I tried to gzt aheld of it 4“1 was tola_d coupla ﬂQ

-~
. F

¥ '-?'\ Iy O Trpaa "*‘) 1 ey
3 [ B
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‘have a copy. of the report designad to raview its activities

2go that we couldn't have ons. Buk there are lots of drawarsg

in thosa safas in thet buildineg.

I am not trying to evadz tha quastion. I am trying to

say I doa't think ws= hava one. It could ba.

We havs a cony of our own Inswvector Gzanaral's report

at that +ims,
kY

Mr. Schwarz. Does that contain any mazntion of the
assassination subjsct?

Mr. Colby. Mo, it doss not,

Mr. Schwarz. Do you find i% ruzzling. that-the CIA doasn't

in the Bav of Pigs, a repor: *hat led to substantial Presidanti:

changes in tha instructions with raspzct to your j sdiction?
. Py

Mr. Colby. -Zes.

Mr. Schwarz. I mezan, it is an imporiant document'—~
Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. g - |

Mr, Schwarz. =- relating to ths C;A.

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

-
‘Sena tor Schweikar. I wond=r if Mr, ifcCone has a copy?
Mr. Colby. I would doubt it.
Senator Schwaikszr. That is why ha cama.in, becaue of +haj
Mr., Colby. Roughly, yeé.
Chairnar Church. In Fi: coursa of “the investiéation that
ook placz, this invassticaticn that led to the Taylor Raznpcré,

_‘_4-'

Pl
o, I‘H‘,\?;\
. . S :
that tock place in tL: aftzrvath of tha Bay of nlgs”w _ e\
1.s\'=Tl ?; o
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Viere rzcords kept, that is +o say --
Mr'. Colby. Of contributions?

Chairman Church. tio. Did ths investigation involve

rat

writtzn records? Did i involvse tastimony taken undar oat!
and transcribed? Is there raw matarial rslating to that
investigation to which this Committéa could gain access?

Mr. Colby. .I don't know the answar *g the cquestion, Mr.,
Chairman. Mayhe Mr. Brackinridge can halp us.

Mr. Brackinridge. I am not familisr with that study.

I am familier with tha'approaéh thet was taksn at tha time
within our organizétion whan the Inspsctor Ganzral -- I was
not iﬁvolvad.in tha= study but I have heard it discussa
how they.approaéhad it.

-

Their undezrstanding of ths 3ay of Pigs problem was *ha

overall invasion plan and organization for that and conczntrat=a

By way of explanation for ths omission of raference %o

the zssassinations, so faw peonle knew abouk it, and I thiak

LIS

it camz to no one's attantion -- simply did not disccver it

at that time. And i% may not have bszen by way of explanation,

v

not a justification. It may no% havs bean associatad in +h

rh
r+
o
W

minds o p2opls who did know about i% with thz inquiry

2ration.

-
*

s
3
}-t.
’.._l
o
rt
o
H
bt
o}
g}

in*o th

#“r. Schwarz. I!lr, Biss=21 knsw zbon% it apd he was cartainly

' rg.Fdﬁ;
tha main architact of ths Bay of Pigs; righ%? i 2}
- B Pad]
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'Mr. .Brsckinridge. Right.

tha rzcords ve

ast

i

Mr. Schwarz. And Mr. Dullzs, at 1l:

L

put ¥new abhout it and he was substantiall

o
IS

in on Wzdnssday,

nl

Y
IJ“

involv=d ia ths Bay of Pigs. Thosz gentlanzn sursly wo

bszen questioned by General Taylor and A++ornﬁy Genaral Xsnnedy -

Is that fair?

Breckinridg=. I would assume s0O.

L=

Mr. Colbhy. But again, if ths focus was

on the military operation, bzan that that othar

opsration was not involved

Mr. Schwarz. Tha rzcord further shows that on May 7, 1962,

a meeting was held with =naral Robart Xenrnady in

‘contemporanzous docwaznt describing that msetirng

indicat=s that ha was rnot told _ngt thsre was a con

ongcing opiration, but rather was told of

not callad an assassinaticn hut was czlled a

was

was told of somathing which was raferrad to in the

k

hat right?

is
et
Mr. I+ was

Colby. in th= past *aensa.

that m=

o

any other discussion in ting on

don't know.

Mr. Brackinridge. I think I can interprest what happened.

p=oplz who brisfed A=tornzy Gansral Kennady ars the

Th=

first phasz of tha oparstic

FO,9
| ,/‘\

€L v v i 3
PSSR TIPRTS il . ‘

ones who knzw about wihat wa call ths

with the Hafia.
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‘about i+, . . .

12

13

14

15
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18

19
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22

‘hava done this unlsss he thought tha Director knew.

[ e N LR )

Colonel Edwards, who was Director of Sucurity, undzr whos.
‘ .

sunarvision the first portion of that activity was carrizd on,

had withdrawa from-Jit.

The Opzration, when it was reactivated later, was ruachivaii

#

on a conparthzntad basis, and Colonel Edwards did no% know

er. Schwarz. Eﬁsn though it contiﬁuad to iﬁvole"the
Mafie uantil early 19637

Mr. Brzckinridge. Tha% is corrsct. Colonzl Edwards n
longer knsw what was going on. So when hé briafzd tha Attornay
Ganeyal ﬁe-did not know thétAthiSls¢c0nd opergtion, ;his
raactivatibn of'ﬁﬁe'opsration that had.formerly rug urdzr his
respénsibility -~ he did not know that it was ongoing.

Mr., Schwarz. Who was rasponéible for the sélactiéﬁ of
Colonz) Edwards and Genzaral Counsal Houston as béing the

Gunaral Xannedv?

o]
w
<

pzrsons who would go to brief Atior
Mr. Breckinridge. I am no% surs I krow that.
#Mr.-Schwarz. I+ would héva bzsn someons of highsr
agthoriﬁy within ths CIA; is that corrzct?

Mr. Breckinridga. Wz have tried to determina.

|

" Mr. Houston, if I und=rs*and it, fasls that h2 would not

Mr. Schwarz. Xnzw what?

Mr. Brzck%inridge. Xnew thzt h: was goivg %o do this, But

¥

Lo

- _/’\T-;ﬁ%\
. — . S Lo U .
he did not talk o thz Divactor abous it, . £ oA
s _ o = §
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1 .
, I gathsr that it is not all tha* clear in Colonel Ldwards!
2 ' '
gith=r 2% this point in tima,
5 .
Yr. Schwarz. '50 some=orne selactad thase persons 20 go
4 : . s s 1 |
| and brief Attorney Genazral Xsnnzdy, numbar one.
5 ) ' . A .
Nunber two, thay did not know ths plot for assessinction
. 6, , P
- was ongoing, although in fact 1t was?
7 e s . ;
I Hr., Breckinridgzs. Correct.
8 . L] 1 . &
Mr. Schwarz. MNunhzr three: tharsfore, Attorney Ganeral
) ’ AL
9 I
Kznnady was givsn the imprzssion that whatesver was q01n.
3—0 - P - 4 - b
was over; 1s that correct?
1l jir. Breckinridgs. I think that is corrsct as I raconstrucy
12 ik ’ . .
‘ -
13 Mr. Schwarz. Can we determine than who was responsible
14 for selscting those p=rsons ko hrief Atfornzsy CGensral Xannzady,
15 instzed of including in +he group other parsons who knzw that
. ' :
L6 the Hafia nart of ths assassinztion attemp® was ongoing?
17 Mr. Brackirridg=s. I don't think that wa can now.
18 As T sav, therz is no writizn racord.
-
19 Mr, Schwarz. Who could it havs been? Who vwas in a
20 higher position of authority, in a position to maks a d=cision
21 as to who should brief Attorney Genszral Kennzady?
22 . HMr. DBreckirnridga. I would assume that Hr. Bissal could
b . . .
25 have. ’ . .
24 dr. Sehwarz., Wes ho 232111 in %he Agency ia Mav of I062?
. . tzﬂf-"éﬁ\
25 Mr., Brackridge. T don's Know. X ghln RE maV hav ?: }
CHPERY OIS Photocopy from Vi
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l2fs by than.
2 .

i May I raconstruct bsascause much of my understandirg is bas:d
3 ' . -
on my analysis of wha%t happ=n2d and not on clear facts,
4 ' C
Tha FBI approached Colonzl Edwards when thzir invastiqgation
and inciden® in Las Vagas aventually prcduczd his namz, and
. 6 . . .
- his conversations, I think, wsasra with the Gzneral Counsel at
7 ) - L .
that tims. I cannot reconsiruct bsyond that so I rzally can'it
8 . ¢ s . s
give you ar answear to tha specific gquestion. But the initiativg
g - . ’ N . .
came from tha F3I. Colonszl Edwards and Mr. Houston discussz==
10 . . . N .
it. Hr. Houston, I have bezn told, belisves that tha Directcr
11 : L
I must have kinown.
12 S, C et . e s
. HMr. Schwarz. Which Dirsctor ars wa talking zbout
135 Mr. Brackinridg=z. Whoaver the Director was at that t£imsz?
14 : o k3ol
Mr. Colby. By that tima.
15 I~ L. >
Mr. Schwarz. Of what ag:z=ncy:
16 Mr, Colbv. CIA. Tha* would havs bzan McConsa.
17 Mr. Breckinridga. He overatad on th:z assumphion that lir.
18 HMcCone knew.
19 Mr. Schwarz. Xnew what?
20

Mr. Breckinridgs. Xnew that thay were going to brisf the
21 Attorney General. . .
| . :

22 ifr. Schwarz. About?

£
ks
6]

24 E::'.:l I ca ‘{» Clc~ le ll- For Yod b;cau = wao hCV"} b:?.'f'.n tl'.'yil'._

25 find out when Mr. McCone first -lszarn=d of iﬁ aftzr th.f‘ X
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as it was,

When people discussed this with onra auothar; what tha
convey<d tolona angther accurately as o what i+ was they Were
discussing, +ha rscozrd is'simply‘not'cliir and I don‘t'think
éhat We can raconstruct tha+s satisfactorily today. |

Mr. Schwarz. Is Mr. Edweards étill aliva?

.

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, - he is,

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Houston is still alive and is in Washirng-
ton, D.C.?

Mr.'Breckinridge. Yes, Si:r

Mr. Schwarz. Mr; ﬁcCona is.still alive aad is in --

Hr.-Golby. .Calif0rnié.

"Mr. Schwarz. Was Mr..Hglms tﬁe successor to Mr., Bisgel?

Mr. Colby. Yss, sir. |

Mr, Schwarz. Well, let's lzava a élaca in the record
whire we will inssr:t it was either Hr ifcCorne or Mr., Bissel
who had the job of Dzouty Diractcr'for Plans in May,.1962.

Mr.’Colby. It certa lnl] wasn't Mr. McCone.

-

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. H;lms or Mr., Biss=z1?

Mr. Colby. Yes.
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H now sugg=sts a cover-up, a:other_COVer—uﬁ. It sugqests\yﬁah
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i
!

Chairman Church. You S22z, the state of the racordg 43

thosz who ware selected by the higher authoritf in CIA +o

bri

[

£ thz Attorney Gineral had knowledge limitsd to an atiemn-
on the life of Castro that had been concludad,

It furthsr suggests +hat they had no knowlzdge o

£ contiruisn
efforts +hen underway, even though prasumably thair sunarisrsg

PN
M

did hava such knowledgz. This leaves ths Attornsy Genaral
a posiﬁion of beiﬁg told about the pést program and not bhaing
told abou*.the present proqraﬁ, and we know that he later saig
to cszrtain assistants of his that he had put a étop £o
assassination attsmpts on Fidal Castro and hs may have bean
left with fhe impreséiOn, as a result of this heeting, that
thgre wers 2o furthsr attzmpts. Hs may have said he w%nted no
further attempts.. Wa GOn't Xnow. Buf cle=arly he was rot +olé

that thers werz further attempts then undarway.

¢

L {{]

i

Senator Morgan. Ware we told Yesterday or. thaz dzy bafor

Yesterday that he knew of the Cuban majors' opsaration?
-

Mr. Schwarz. We wers not teld that.

Mr. Breckinridge. T carnot clarify the quastion complatsly

but I can introduce 2 littla bhix more;

T
‘Whzn the discussion occurrzd Mr, Houston did go and&ﬁ&rf$@

“

Vuav\//j

with Gens=ral Cartasr, who was- thzy +he Deputy Diractor —%3
f h b

&
AN

" *
bout nowz-

n

Mr. Gchwarz. Which discussion ars we talkira

(L
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Ganeral.

To{ggzﬁack, Lkow the questioﬁ arose, and it gces far afieid,
John Roselli, who was the Chicago member of the Mafia who
arranged the introd&étion éf Giancanato the Cuban syndicate
head, thrcugh.whom thay initially tried to run this operation‘-—
Giarcana had a personal love affair with a well know.entertainer
who was thcn.in Las Vegas, and she wassuspected'by him of then
having an affair with another wsll known entertainer.

Giancana went.to Robzrt Maheau, through whom these introduc-
tions were first maaé -

Mr, Schwaré. Introduced to the Mafia personnel?

Mr . Breckinridge. Yes.

Mr. Colby. ‘Betwaen CIA and the Mafia,

Mr. Breckinridge. Anrd ésked Maheu toarangs to have the
‘room of the male entertainer in Las Vegés bugged. They hired
a.private detective who ther did this. The rpcmmate stumbled
on the equipment, -the privatg deteééive was arrested, and thsz

FBI investigative trail led from the privates detective to Maheu

to Giﬁncang and eventually to CIA. Giancana had insisted that
Maheu help him because he had helped Mahau with the intfoducﬁion
to the head of the Cubar syndicate, and Maheu had then agreed
to get a private defective to do it.

50 this arose in the centaxt of a domesticvicolation of
wirata‘ping laws and the PBf wa's inveséigéting it on that.basis.

cause the trail led *o nianczna and Reselli, who WRS-A.
: ) SR '?0.“\

., \

J
1
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third member of the syndicate involved in thisg, both nf whom

were high on the FBI list, as they progressed towards developing

» a prosecution, they came to Colonel Ldwards, the FBI did, and
1

sai& what is your p;sition on this. The position of the Agency
as stated by Colonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted
because it would expose what he understood to be this operation,
and 'I guess-the time sequence gets a little fuz%y in my mind.

| Mr, Schwarz; Did he tell the Director of the FBI the
nature of the operation, or simply he told him it Qould concern

some sensitive matter?

” '~ Mr. Breckinridge. He told him it was an intelligence

operation %n country, and the Mafig was being used for that
purpose. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with
the wiretap prosécution. Coionel Edwards in discﬁssing it
with us in 1967, aécording to our notes, said that they briefead
the Attorney General ali the way, bﬁt at that time Colonel
Eaxarns, I think by the time they digd it, Colonel Edwards thought;
it was over. So the At torney General and the FBI were not told
the cﬁwplcte story.

Mr. Schwarz. They weren't told the most important part
of £he story, and that was that it was continuing.

Mr. Brcgkinridge. -They didn't know that, that is'correct.

Chairman Church. So you have here two violations of law;

Apart from vhat was told to the Attornéy General, you have two

violations of law. One, the wiretap, it was an illegal opcratiocn,
' e - ig.-’ﬂe
-.I- b [

t n\’ (J; PRy p? y ::HJ . “_.' - . -_,;'

[T [P, ,..Q:u... &LJ . B
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We may havc three. Sccond, it is certainly an actlv'ty that

the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity.

L

Mr. Colby. CIA was not involved in the wifetap.
Chairman Churcg. As I understand it, the CIA was involved
because it engaged a private --

Mr. Breckinridge. i am sorry.

Chairman Chprch. Maybe I misundersﬁood.

Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn ABOut this until after
the FBI found out -about the Mafia ipvolvement in that wiretap.
This was done by a private déﬁective hired by a private businessria:
at the requz st of Glancana. e

ﬁr. Schwarz;! CIA agents had committed the crime, in this
case,, hut not on behalf of the CIA.

) Mr..Breckinridge. No,.nb.
Mr. Schwarz., Isn't that accuraté?
Mr. Breckinridge. No.
~ Mr. Colby. I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting
back to our definitional problems.
'ﬁr.‘;chwarz. CIA associates,

Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana,

obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their own to do

this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our

prior knowledgae., They got caught. Then they said if this is
fully investigated and brought out, it will bring out the CIA

collckoration on tie other subiect, and then 6901o10n,yd! Mgl
. <%, Fhp
e R )
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.
A

After which the Jus

It was dropped.
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Szrator lart of Colorado. wag the CIA not concarn=d tha+ -

Giancana may havz told Somathing about this Cuban onar

the fumale entartainer who also may have tolg ths malas

-

Mr, Breckinridga. No. If 1 undarstand what happ

and I am now dea sscribing what Mr, Haheu.said, ard I get

Tecantly -- when Mr, Maheu tried +o explain to &hs Fp7

Position and trizd to providas 4 rationala for doing &h

ation tq

uned,

this
s

from having r=ad some filas at the Department of Justice:»f“’”’

his

said I thought there was a leak in Chicago and I wantaq to have

the room of thisg entsrtainsr buggsd so T could £ind oy

Giancana had leakezd. ' L

-

I . =
= 1l

The FBI gave this “he kind of crzdit I thi nk it was entit]:

he trisd %o dzvalop to justify his involvemant,

Thare is no indication tha+ therse wers any laaks

to. They didn's pay much at+:z ntlon to it., fThis was Somethinc

Chicago that w2 Xnow of, somsthing that he would xnow of, arnz

thzre was no instruction ©n our part for him to do such a thing,

L4

‘and it was for ano+her 'sason Giancana askasd him +o do
Serator Hart of Colerado. Asg far as you can tall

Tz2cord, ths CIA was not concarnad +hat Giancana and hi

[

i+,
from tha

s famalae

friend, or har male frieng, may have blown tha Cuban operation?

Mr. 3rzckinridgs. No.

Sznator Hart of Colorado. It wasg pursly who was s

With whown? - o
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understood --

Mr, ‘Breckisridgs. I think that is still tha casz.!
‘ .

I would likz to zdd one further thina. 'That prior to 0ing
over to brief the Attornev Genszral, th: gen:ral couns=1 did

go spzdar to Gzaeral Carter. Gsnsral Cartar said that ha

Mr. Colby. Gensral Certer was Dzputy Direcctor of +he
Agzncy at that %inma.

Mr, Breckinridge, =—=- he understood the situation and

in due tims might brizf th: Dirsctor.

Te don't know +*ha®t ha

L]
-
13

did bri:=f th= Di ixrsctor, who was than Mr. McCone. Our notas

t"'
,.a.

written in 1967 say th=rs is no indication that Ganeral Carter

-
o3

was brizfed on thHe full details o tha zssassinatio plot.

So whils he did anprovs thair going and brisfing ths Attorreyv

Ganeral about this associatior with +ha Mefia, therz= is no

indication tha* he was told ths full story than zithar,.

*Ir. Schwarz. Then in August of 1963, +he documznt that
you providsd for us last time, HMr. Helms did know about thz

ongoing ape=ration; is that corr:=ct?

Hr. Breckinridge. I think by thsn ha Xknsw that thaxfl q
1z
operation was going. , ) Qg 3/
’ ) l ' "‘-.._ 5 __)

Mr. Schwarz. Ha sent to Diractor McCone tha nznorandum

which had bzzn preparzd concsrning tha nMecting with Attorn=v
14 5 4 q b

Gensral Xennz=dy, which indicated that the overation was ccomolatg

Sc tha inferanc: from tha* neper racord is *has Mr, "slms was

conczdling affirmatively from thz Dirzctor of Central Tntzlliqa:!

nad

A
»

SO e ey Photocopy from
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in the sams way as somzbody had corcealad from the Attors.s

«

C¢neral the fact “hat the Plot was ongoing.
Is that a fain.charactcrization?
Er. Colby. I don't Xnow.
Mr, Brackinridge. Could I S22 the mamo?
Chairman Church. The nano uszs verbs in thz past tance,
Mr. Schwarz. Tha cover memo from Hzlms to McCons frang—
nitting a cony of +the namorandum concarninq the Hay; 1952
meating wizh Attofnsy Qan&ral,Kennsdy. o
Mr. Breckinridga. May I say first I don'%* kn w., I
just ecall your atﬁs;ﬁion 1o the third'paragrapﬁ.
. Mr. Schwarzf'vof the m;morandum from Dirsctor Hélms?

Mr. Breckinridgs. Yes. Ha was then D.D,

Ir. Colby. Tha basic Mgmorandum, of course, merely

m

s In Mr, Halnms

{

referred to a sansitivs CIA ovsration and th
in the ?aragraph says I assume you are avara 0f the naﬁura
of the opsration discusssd in thz attachmzn+,
Again, this was an atteﬁpﬁ not toArefer on papar +o what
- _
it was.
Mr. Schwarz. But the attachment reférs to it in the

past teanse. -

AT R o
- TN
Hr. Colby. I agree, fi %'
g ’.-”\ ‘\'_;:"
Senator Morgan. Yho is *this memorandun from? = N
0 V“ - "‘"
Mr. Colbv. The mumovarlvi wa are discussing now »f T
. . \‘-—-‘-‘

Clugust 1953 wan to the Dirscutce ‘from Mr, Melmg, I% attachss

r"l‘/\"r?t‘\ N CRET o ’-‘HU\'
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a copy of the briefing of tha Attorney Gensral in iiay, 1962,

»
Senator organ. Hr. 3rackinridgs,

that you wsere reading
that?

Mr, Breckinridgs. This was prepared
and me in 1967. |

Seznator i{organ.

he knew, that is just an assumption on your

When you say thare isg

by ancther inspector

don't have any positive ?

avidanre

b

HMr. Breckinridge. Tha* is corrsck,

&ll knew wha* was-.going on. -

¥r, Brackinridge. No, not nsCassaril

Don't you thi:

The truth is you sort of suspact they

nk is true?

that

Y.

When wa conducted our investication wa iptarviswsd the

People directly involvad in thas cpsration,

availeblas, ard tried to rzconstruct what X

those that wera

apnaned with tham,

ons copy

We interviswzad diffarent P=dple. I did not intarview
Hr. Bisszl. I did interview MNr. Harvay.

- . .

We submitted this report to then-Director Halms,
only. We did not intervisw him.

Co
Where his nams avpearad 4in
o

’ -

put it in our repori so thaﬁ;he would see

to peopls who approache.d it as
Thz oxteat 0f “ha

A0% =245y Lo roeconstruce

Photocopy from

Gerald Ford Library
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I'can't answer your cuestion. Gerald Ford Library

*

~ S=aalorn MorTan.,  In othar "ords, if you dida't have

J

avidzace that *they dig Rnow, you just assumed that —- you

didn't assume that they didn't know, you just saig theres is

*

no a2vidence?
Hr. Breckinridge. That is correct.
Senator Schwzicker. I,z+ na ask th2 guestion anoths=r Way.

The documentation you collscted and what you do have

positivaely, who was the highest ranking official, according
to your records, who knaw?

Chairman Church. According to the positive docunents

that you hava'of‘knOWledge;

Mr. Breckinridge. First, le: ma say w2 did not have

docunsntation. It was based mostly on interviews, this

pPsriod involvirng tha Mafia.

The highsst parson thot we understood +hat Xnew during
_ e S

1

the first phasz with Mr. Bissel. That we clearly did kndw————l_

aboug it.s There was discussion at opa voint in which Mr.

Bisszl, Colon=1 Edwards, ths two of tham, mst with Mr. bulle

arnd had a conversation in.which T can best say there was

doublztalk as to what thay wara discussing,

It is op=zn to questicn how clzarly this was stated to-r~
ST ER N
“Ir. Dulles and whethsr or not Mr. Dulles understood. fo =

At th2 time hat we ver: makineg The inquiry 1% was our ¢

9

ovinion that lr, Null-g nrobatly kns=w, but I can't put it hHuvood

PRTEENTY TNy Fr

HW 50835 Dockd:32105805 Page 64



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is8

19

20
21
22
23

24

HY 50335

that.

Senator Schweickar. He laft thé Aqency in 1561, as I
reééll. s

Thsn was your investiqation?

Mr. Breckinridge. Our investigation was in 1967,

And our discussion with Colona=l Edwards, who describeg

this meeting when i+ Occurrad in 1960, lef: us with ths imprass

k)

while they had met with lr, Dulles, that the convsrsation wasg
not in preciss terms. As Coionel.sdwards.gaid to us, wa
didn't use any bad words, which msant they.didn't use ths
word "assassination,™ but thay dlSCUSS ad an operation against
Castro in such tnfms that ha fnl* that ﬁﬁay hgd convayad the
messags to Mr. Dulles. But there is room for doubt.

Senator Scthicker. Onice Hr; Dulles,left the Ageacv, who
thén_bacama tha highast rankivg person to know, according
to your investigation?.

Mr. Breckinridge., If Mr., Dullss did,in fact urderstand,

he would e thes highest Person at this point.
' v
T o

Senator Schweicker., At this point. But he lsft the

25na in 1961. Five yoars of assass:Lnat:Lon actszmpts want,
T

J\, K »1( N

AL

-, : Q
/P.‘fﬂ-\'\ .

after that, ‘ B i

You conductad an irvestigation in 1967, What did th S

period show as +o who was the highast ra nklnq person who knzw?

Mr. 3reckinridge. Mr. McCons dig ot know until much lat.r

Photocopy from

tj(_: 3 I) [1-’ ey rq ! Gerald Ford Library
iy ? Q@ lt.‘\ ‘s.." ' .

until after it was all over. -
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7 ) Mr., Colby. e knew in 1963. Ve %,
L] ) o’! 4

T Mr. Breckinridge. About a past avent. : Q@

(&3]

Mr. Colby. Tﬁére was still activities going on,.

Hr. Breckinridge. That is righ=.

Cﬁairman'church. Can Qe get the answer first?

M, Bfeckinridqa. Excuse m=2. I can't give YCU & nore

Precise answar because somstinss the rzcord tha* w3 wara able

to reconstruct is not priciss and in sone imstanczs not at all

clear. We wera left with soms uncartazinty.
10 o de g 1 : 17 - ] j :
Senater’ Schwelickar. Wouldn't thet bz tha kay issus of

v

your whols inveastigaticn, and You mzan to say ycu can't +all

11

12

d
{
N
i

Y ré 0'\‘
L3 . ’ 1] ;: la (
13 Mr. Brzckiaridgz. “lo, sir. ' {3 :ﬁ
. . = oy
. ‘.‘ d 2a )
14 . . .. - 4
Senator Schwzickser., I am flabbzargastzd. \\\m,.)y
15 _ dr. Breckinridgs. Lzt ma dzscribz “hs investication.
16 We weres doing *the invastigation for Mr. H=lms a2s #ha Dir-ctor.
17 Hr, Helms' involvamen® was soma*hing known “0 nhim and wa
U ' '
18 subrniitted our dsscription of what hapounad to him. s 2id not
19 intervi:w him in thaz courss of our investigaticn. 7z did not

20 iatesrvicw Mr. McConz.. Wa did intervisw +ha eofer paxiti=s who

21§ wers available to us. But Wiasn wWa gava it Lo Mr, Jalns +he

' 22 assunpticn was that hs cetild complzts +he gavs.
25 In this szase, ordirarily, ¥han waz conluck an invastigatior
=4 a ganarai inveastigatzion, wa wunld conclods with rzeommandations,
25 and in this instancs we 417 v, Ya ricoasiiructad as Wﬂi; a8
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we could wihat happzned. Aad the report went one copy only to
Mr. il2lms who h=1d it. W: had only one discussion. Tha

Inspector Ganszral then may hava had others. Wes had cnly one

discussion with him, which was whzn we gava him tha firs

[Ra

= di

rh
h

ry

1]

portion of the report, bscauss we invastigated +hr

3

assassinatlon plans, as ws dascribed tham than, and our discussi

Cir s - ,
with him hed to do with ths zpprozch ws had tzkan, and w2

ant

sald that w2 sinply undaritook to recoastruc: what Yad haroanad '

as bast ws could reconsiruct i+.

So ws Ware reportinm *o !Mr, Hzlms what we had rzconshtructsD

without having interviswed him as such. It was in ons conv

. -,

only, and quite frankly in 1967 we =xpectzd %Lhat i+ would

havs no purposs othsr then to *=211 him wha“ tha situation was

for decisions a3 hs felt apprepriats.
Senator tlondals. llow, vou say i* is nmo% clzar whshhar

Dulles knew, bubt vzt there is a mamoraundun from Oshorn

the Exacutiva Dir;Cth dat=d 2/15/72, which sta%tzs, I quo*az:

L}
ST

'.“Individuals WN0 Were awarz of this proj=ct” -- L
That'is thz Mafia procjack -- E
"Wera Hess;s. Dullas, Biss=l, Colonzl ¥ing, Colonelk\“%f

Sne=fficld, Edwards, William Harvey, Jamzs P. 0'Connzll, and
attornavs for Robart Maﬁeu."
Mr. Breckinridga. !r. Osborn is writing *hat on fhe basi

of nis understanding of what Colonzl Edwerds had %o savy.

Our discussions witll Colonel Ddwards 1z2€+ us with this unc=rs

i o - A wrm L pe @M sorn Lmed

BW 50955 DocId:32105805 Page 67

9

—

. a—
o o s

s

I

e




I LG ida i - R

‘ Photocopy from

Gerald Ford Library
. 1 N ..
sin 9 Colonel Edwards balievas that Mr. Dulles undarstood the
2 ~ . . .
conversation. He also said that he @ngaged in doubletalk 50
3 Ot \ .
that there was room for nisunderstanding.
4
Mr. Schwarz. I show you a documant stamped 0012, h:zadaq
5 | . ’ o s
John Ros=z1lli and ask vou what it is.
) 6 ' ) - ] " - - - L - 13 -
Mr. Breckinridgz.. This is 2 namo oranarad in the Office
7 I3 o ] - - 3 3
I of Sscurity dzscribing John Rosslli, who is the first of +ha
8 RS, Mo 1y 1oy B 3 3
mebers of ths syndicats who was usz=d to arranga  ths introductici-
° to the head of the syndicat: in Cubaz.
10 t N S ad vy 5
Hr. Schwarz. And writtan whans
111 ] Mr, Breckin%idga.' ; am not sura. I suspect it Was weddbed
3 ' = - n ..\‘ﬂm_ﬁ
12 in 1973 but I would have to check.
3' )
15 Hr, Schwarz. Dozs it rzfar +0 a Cas*ro assassiration
14 attz=mpt involvirg the Mafiz?
. i
" ”

i
%]
[3}]
W
5
i
t
e
o]
s
Irj
"J
o
fu
H
w

15 Mr. Breckinricdgz., Do=s tha word "zss

16 || I think it rafers to the Mafia.
17 Mr. Schwarz. Do you havs any doub%, in fact, this is

L 4

’ - [ ] * a
18 refsrring to the assassination

[\

Zfert involving Mahsu, Rosa2lli,

19 Trafficante, in conn=ction with Castyo? :
20  Mr. Brackinridgs. That is corr:zct. ' L R
. 4 l ’ — "
Rl Mr. Schwarz. And dosds this documant prepared by tha

' 22 | 0offica ¢

Fhy

Sacurity stats "the DCI was briafz=d and gavs his

23 | aporoval"?

24 [ : Hr, B8reckinridgs. It Jdoes. .
25 | Hr, Schwarz. And who wis tha D07 in Augus®, 19607
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Mr. Breckinridge. fThat was Mr. Dulles.

~

Mr. Schwarz. Now, therefore, =ither Mr. Dulles did appro§:

which the documen* Sd4Yys, or somabody wrote a document in
connzction with the invastigation which irresponsibly says -

Mr. Dulles avprovad. WYhich is thez casa?

Mr. Breckizridg:. 'I don't think %hat either is necassarily
CaSc-

The understanding of +the Office of Sccurity is +hat Mr.

Dulles cdoss know or did %now. Tha quastion that was raised
in tha courss of our inquiry was tha+t tha naturs of the mzeting

as dzscribad to us raiszd a Guastioa cf doubt., That wz did

“

not resolva.

Chairman Church. I think if wa accspt your t=astinony

that thzre was at least a 2lement of deubt as to wha*th-r or

w3

rot Mr. Dullass knsw 0f +he connzction hatween ths CIA and

lafia, and i%s purposs, +o assassinata !r. Castro,
A f

back to Ssznator Schweicker's quasticn. Aftsr Mr,

-

sevs¥al mors plots were formed inv

CIA and having J r¢y;
)

~t

lving the
to do with subsequan® attempis on

Jow, what dozs your investigation show ard

oificials in the CIa,

—

tell us with rsespzct to +ha 1ighas+

following the departurs of Mr. Dullzss, who may have had knowledoh

of thess ongoing oparations?

»

#r. Breckinridge. When the operation was renswed T think

it is clzar tha® ¢h=: Dirasctor at that time did not know.
[
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1l L \ . .
h 11 ° Senator Schwaicke And who was tha Director at that
v . . Fi
2 =
w tima?
3 . s . . .
Chairman Church. WUWhern was ths opgration reansyed?
4 | . . |
M. Breckinridge. Tha operation was actually rzactivateg
5 . . : . .
. in April of 1962. It was plarnzd to ba rzactivatad prior +o
6 : - e . :
that but thz emplovea who had Tesponsibility for it did no+
7 gst {ree until April of '62 when ha actually reactivatazgd it
8 There is no iadication +hat anyons abova thz lzvzl of
9 Bissel ia 1961, at tha *+ine that this vzs discussad, 4heras
10 is no indicaztion that anyonz ahova his 1= v,l knaw that it
11 was to ba reaculva‘ad This officzr, Mr. Harvay, than tonk
12 it-OVer.an attemptzd to run it again through ths balancs
131 of 1962, after April.
14 Hr. Schwarz. ilz did *hat a* tha instruction of Mr., "elrs,
15 did hs not?
16 Hr. Bracikinridga. Mr. Helms bzcama awars of “his at a
17 later noint.
. ¢ .
18 “ The confusion, as psrhats ws discusszd the o*her day, .
19 ilzlms sign=d off on a prcg:ct that was originally lnlLlh,_d
§ T
20 by Mr. Biss=l callad 2R Rifla, and 2R Rifle was a proj= ét\vb;tj
> 21 Mr. Bisscl was quot=d as saying was at £he urgancy of *5=* e
g © : —————— e 2
= o . . « g 3
S e2 White Housas. It was madzs no mora specific than that. Wa
ayp . LT
88" - .
85 =5 den't know whars in thz White Houge. TR
E3. | A
& g : A
© J 2R Rifle was dascribed as an sxecutive action cepability,
jj & capebility &o permit zszassinations 1f cemzone czlled for
i L)
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them. - - lah%y

.
~ Mr. Harvey was givén the r&sbonsibility of this by ir.
Bisszl and-originaily it continuad as a separafa action from

the Castro ogsratiOn, but Mr. Harvey was also %iven “hat
responsibility, and for all'intanfs and purposes thay bacane
wedd =d.

Mr. Helms was the parson who formally approvad ZR RiZla

a2s a proisct. 2R Riflz had a dual purvose that has no® basn

.elarified by our inguiry. It aoparsntly was in faet ussd for

}w

aloag, which was to and Mr. Malms, when he

-

approved ths project, authorizsd accounting on csr+tification,

which mezant that rather than tha usual vcuchers suppor&in

=xpendituras, that th: officar involved would simply cartify

that the monay had bz2:n spent and this would bz zccactad.

It had a projzct, amount of somz dollars, £75399 - 310,000 —--

somsz of it to include the salary of an agent, som2 0 includs
. .

Op=2rating aXpans<s.

So Mr, Hezlms'® main appearance in ths approval of ZR Rifl

L}

(!
‘!J

not n=cassarily sguats with tha dat=s when he bacana

£u

o2

U

femiliar with +hz Castrxo opsration.

..
e
- f
Ty
[

Mr. Schwarz. Bscausza of 43z dual purvoss of Rifle,
mezans both, rifla files and usad rifles?

Mr. Breckinvridgs., I¥ nmay mzan either or both.

Mr. Colby. It is supposad to disasscciatz but somztimes
WD el P, ' Faim B L P B o W e G R |

urvoses, as far as organizational activitiss wan®

- e
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v
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Mr. Brackinridge.

whzn Mr, Heolms, acceording

SRy LA B I
_uﬂ&nuahud

U6 6

s that kind of associatior.:

I was out of town yz=sterday.

o

Hr. Grasr, Inspactor fan

o +1

told you that I would look for whap

dr. lelms' name first clezarly appzarsd and I haven't don: t4at,
Mr. Schwarz. Do vou hava 4ha mzmo of Fezbruary 1962

"authorize=d William flarvsy by mamo to handle tha project on

a spzacial bhasis"?.
g _— . ’ . . .
Hr. 3rszckinridgz. Do I havs a copy of that memorandun?
10 : o
Mr. Schwarz. Yes.
ll 3 : P Y 3 : - 2 1 ' ’ -
Mr. Brachkirridge. It is in ths files and Wa can rairisvas
12 .
Al 1k,
13 o . R iy . . . . -
Chalrman Church. Mr. Bissal wag +hs Dzouty Diracier of
14 .. - $ am 27w +. F N -a. *. = & =
Plans. Thz rzcord would indicatz tha* ha2 know of *hs re-
15 activation 0f ths operation to assassitatz Castro-is Arril of
16 1362, and ilr. Harvey, I *aks i:, wzsg zssignad +ha+ Aubty?

Mr,
e 481 of 1561,
19
20

el

i 22

23

Photocopy from
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-

25
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. Photocopy from
1 Mr. Schwarz. November 19617 ., Gerald Ford Library

2 ,.ﬁr: Breckinridge. I think that is orobably correct. It
3 was'in the fall of 1961 that Mr. Haxvey was given this assignmens
4 by Hr. Bissel. I think Mr. Bissecl left in 1962, I am nol sure
3] of the dates,‘ So Mr. Bissel would have known at that tipe.

"6 || But I am not sure after that.

Vi Chairman Church. Helms succesded Mr. Bissel as chief

8 of operations?

9 Mr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans.

101 Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans.

11 Your record sheows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle

12 || operation, which, among other things, was to develop an oxecubiwd

13 || capability -- whatever that ineans. Presumably that means a
14 | capability to conduct an. assassination if and when authorized

15 || Y Proper authcrity?

16 . Mr. Breckinridge. Tﬁat is my understanding._ o
17 | Cha;rman Church. Is thaﬁ-your understanding? |
18, Mr. Breckinridgé. Yes, B;r _
1§ - Chaifman Church. Do fﬁﬁiﬁrecords show that, or is théé

! .

o0 || based upon what has been rovealed through your interrogation?:
- . “ e O
21 Mr. Breckinridge. Firsi,.let me go back and clarify, then

| T . S ._.‘ I
: 221 I will answer this fuestion, if I may.

Mr, Helms approved ZR Rifle, wvhich the record showshas the

2 3 (e
04 || ¥esponsibility of essentlally.
25 My understanding, from my interviews, is-that ZR Rifle had

c e P R T T T
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1 élso the responsibility for executive actioh capapility. That
2 is a dikficult phrase.

3 The record does not show that Mr. Helms knew when he approved
4 the project that it had this dual role. So from that poin: of
5 view, I have ; record that shows what the project was supposéd
6| to havg been as far as its open»description, thouvgh classified,
7 énd the.result of our interviews. with Mx. Harvey which tell the
8 || other story about ?xecutive action-capability. So it does not,
g the record does not show that Mr.Helms at that time knew what
10 thét was.

11 Chairman Church. If Harvey kﬁew that it had this other

12 Il aspect, who would have told-him to devslop such a capability, if
13 || it were not his superior?

14 Mr, Breckinridge. I think‘that.is a logical.coﬁclusion, bﬁt
15 [| T was distinguishing what the record'showed and wnat our interviews

16 || developed.

17 Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewiﬁg

18 || him whethér or not Helms had £old him to davelop this Capa;iifﬁf.
19' as a part of the ZR Rifle? .
20 | Didn't you ask him who told. him to develop this capability,
21 or did he do it on his own? |

o 29 ~ Mr. Breckinridge. Your guestion is a very proper one, and
o3 My difficulty is-with the record which goes back to what Bissel

24 instructed Harvey to do.

25 Mr. Schwarz. Before lielms took the job, Bissel teld Harvey

4 I

Photocopy from
. Gerald Ford Library
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s/ W afralbaiad
on’ 3
g -
§ 1 to take‘charge-of the Castro assassination project?
3 . _ .
é 2 T Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the executj
g 3 || action capabilityl A
: ‘
g 4 Mr. Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the
5 || castro assaséination broject using the Mafia; isn't that
. 6' correct?
7 Mr. Breckinridge. HNow, there is no record‘except the
8 || record that came from our interviews on this score. All I
9 am trying to do is draw the distincticn between what the reccrd
10 || shows and what our in£erviews;developed, and there are gaps
ll‘“in that. _' ‘ )
" 12 chairman-church. Your interyiews show that Mr. Bissel, who
S 13 || preceded Helms, told Mr. EHarvey to dévelop an exeéutiva action
[+] . .
; 14 || capability, which was a capability to assassinate if and when

15 || oxrderad; right?

16 : HMr. Breckinridge. That is éorrect.

17 Chairman Church. And yeur records show that Hr. Bisse
18 also'inst;ucfed Harvey to take over the Castro assassinatiqn

19 |l attenpt, which was connected with a continuing relationship L

20 || between the CIA and the Mafia?

21 Mr, Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assumptidﬁ}--

22 YGS.
23 Chairman Church. kow, when do your records show that Helms

24 ||becaire aware:of Harvey's whole assignment as given him by

o5 || Bissel? T o photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library
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Mr: Breckinridge. I don't have the accurate date. Ve have
the 16 August 1963 memorandum, I promised Mr; Schwarz that I
would try and £ind the date, and I was out of town yesterday
and simply didn't dé it. But I have to go tﬁrough the racord
to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go
into the record to dig this out. |

Senator Schwgiker.. Do your records show the date of when
the actual latest assassination attempt was finished?

Mr. Séhwarz. For Cast;o?

Senator Schweiker. Yes._.When was that timefrane, roughly?

.Mr. Breckinridge. You.ara talkihg about the Mafia connecti:

. Sepator Schwelker. No; I am talking about when did we
finally cease and desist ip attempting to assassipate Castro,
from your records? o -

Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I may, and I don't mzan to
confuse the issue - the Mafia connection from beginning to end
was an ;ttempt to assassinate'Castro. The operation was called
off#finally in the Sbring, perhaps February, of 1963,

Senator Hart of Michigan. What year? :  £“?;]i

Mr. Breckinridga. 1963.

Mr. Schwarz. That 1s the Mafia pért? .

‘Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir.'TEe Cuballa Associatlion has a
different origig. |

Chairman Church. First, who called off the Mafia operatior

Mr. ﬁféck}nridge. As near as I gould tell, Harvey.
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Chalrman Church. ilarvey?
Mr: Breckinridge. Ilarvey. Harvey decided that it couldn's:

-

succeed, Harvey was leaving the country for a foreign assicni-

an
and in ,cnnversatéon with Poselli — Roselli was the man who was
iﬁ the Mafia through whom the Agency had continued to work --
and Roselli agreed that nothing was.happening, nothing could
hapéen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record
that Harvey went anywhere for approval. This doesn'f rmean that
he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it.

So Harvey in his converéation with Roselli, terminated the
operation. | |

Senator Hart of Colorado. The memo which we saw at the
last session, which'I'don'? knpw we officially have, Mr. Colby
made it available to us -- was a wrap-up of the whole thing, or a
reno to the files, and I can't recall now who did it.

Mr. Schwarz. That is the one referring to the meeting

=
with Robert Kennédy that we spent some time lcoking at. '
Senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffield~Edw;;:§“H'
memo ;%ich say with the coliapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion
operation, no further attempt was made with the Mafia. It tied
it directly to the Bay of Pigs,

Mr. Colby.. That was the first phase. There was a second

phase that followed with the Mafia.

Chaimman Church. We now know from what you have said that

tHarvey called off the Mafia connection, and we don't know whothar

TR Y (BT Y ";:" | Photocopy from
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2 ¢ placed in the CIA.

1  that was done with the knowledge or autho

rity of anyone more h-
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3 Mr. Breckinridge. I don't know,
4 Chai;man Church. Aa1ll right, after Harvey left the country
5 |[iwho was then éssigned to undertake the subsequent effortsg again
“6 | the life of Castra? |
7 Mr. Breckinridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker's
8 Lquestion. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been
9 ‘met in Mexico Cltj by the Agency in 1961 who had been one of
10 | the leaders of the antluBatlstagroups and held the rank of Yajor
11 !1n the Cuban army, that is the highest rank they'have, Cubelia
12 |[was an M.D. and had been a éouth leader and attenceqd youth
13 “confefences around the worid, and was met first in Mexico City,
14 [l and later he was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. And
15 'the conversations durlng these various mgetlngs had to do with
16 Cubel]a 5 desire to have a change in Cuba, and the attev; on
17 || the Ageney People who ret with’him to explore his ability «p
18 [[Substituté a. covernment as well as be able to overthrow thm—}:—'-T';-j:.i
19 existing government. 3i .;:
20 These conversations were very general, exploéatory,‘gﬁa“’XJ
1non—«productive.
29 In one of ghe early mecetings with Cubellq, e taiked about
23 [eliminating Castro, and ghe‘hgenpy crployee used the word
24 Jidssassination, which was reported back as b9ing an offensive
25 [jWord to Cubella, and instructions were issued -that Cubella was
' BT b e e st s v s Photo-cop;fro% B

Gerald Ford Library



L Y R R e

WARD & PAVL,

410 Flist Strest, 5.E,, wahington, D.C. 20003

HW 50235

- 6"

8

9
10
1
12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

ey

22
23
24

25

Dockd: 32105805 Page 79

not to be given a mission of elimination of Castxo or anyone

L)

elsg:
He was met"in'Qctober of 1963, at which time he made the
proposai that he wished to have wiapons with which to connmit

an ‘assassination, and this proposal was rejected.

He continuad to speak in these terms, and finally, I canno

7 i give you the leﬁel of approval -~ that might be at the level
(o

£

of Mr., Fitzgerald -~ and I don't recall which job Mr. Fitzgerald

had then, whether he headed the Cuban Task Force or whether he
hadlbecomé -

‘Mr. Knoche. . He replaced Harvey.

Mr..échwarz.' He did meet with this man and gave hin a-
weapoﬁ or poison pen with which to kill Castro?

Mr. Breckinridge. ‘Fitzgerald did ﬁot give him the pen.

Mr; Schwarz. But discgssed the subject?

Mr. Breckinridge; I was considering the question of

level of'éuthorization, and I don't recall. I would assumc

LAY

Mr. Fitzgerald was the highest level of authorization that " ~.-

Xnow of.

T
g

el

[

Chairman Church. &and Fitzgerald's position at thatnéimez.*

Mr. Breckinridge. I was gquestioning whether he had -- he
had three jobs in fairly quick succession, Whether he replaced:
Harvey as hcad of the Cubgn-Task Force, then he becanmc Chief of.
will, the Western llemisphere Division, and then he becamo for

a short time Deputy Dircctor of Plans. But he died of a heart

~
*
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attack. - I don't know whether he had at that time -~ it weuiq
be in Octcber of 1963,

Mr, Colby. I think at that time he was eithe: head of the
Cuban force or Chief of the w@steLn'Hemisphefe Division.

Chairman Church, W;ll You get that for the record?

Mr. Colby. VYes, sir.

Hr. Breckinridge. The decision was taken to try and give
Cupella some instrumeht. A ball point Pen was designed that
could be usegd asha syringe. Because Cubella was a dector, the
pen was givén to him in Paris oﬁ the 22nd of Nove#ber, 1963,
with the su§§estion tﬁat he use it,

Csairman Chufch. By wéom was thé pen given?

ﬁr. Breckinridge. It ivas given by a case officer of the
Agency} In fact, Cubella refused to take it. When we Wwrote oy
feport, we thought he accepted it, but I've since learn2g he
refused it. He said it was not praétical.'

Because he was a doctor it was suggested that he could
acquire the material fo Put in the pen, but he refusad to accept
it, | N |

Conversations continuved, anag finally the.Agency arranged
to put down two caches at sea of f the coast of Cuba, one of
wialch had weapons in it,.one of which had just general equipront.

Senator Schweiker. Could cither 'of those involve the Story

tiat appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty's staterment?
T
. ' ,,‘-':—. '.‘n.‘};‘;‘\,‘"

Hr. Breckinridge. Mo, sir.- . S
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senator Schweiker, -Did that come later, Colonel Prouty?
N.ﬁr: Breckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty;
statement réfers to.. |

Mr. Xnoche. Prouty's allegilions go back to 1959.

Senator échweiker. What?

Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960.

Mr. Breckinridge. ¥e arfahged to have a Cuban refugee
leader meet Cubella in Spéih, at which time he gave him an
additional wcapon. ‘That woqld have been in February of 1964,

I think,

Chairman Church, ‘What kingd of weapon was given to him?

Mr. Breckinridge. £ is my recolleﬁtion it was a rifle,
I am ﬁot sure of that, -

Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings from
time to time ‘as he came out of Cuba, and finally in the middle
of 1365 the decision was taken to cut off contact with him
beéause there were serious questions about the sccurity of hisg
orgaq}zaﬁion. |

lle was arrested, I think. I think I have gotten my dates
right. It is subject to correatioh.‘ He was arrested in the
early part of 1966 and tried, made a confession, had 2 public
trial, which was reported in the press. 3;735:

I wonder if I might check those dates?

Chairman Church. Surely. | N i

While you check those dates, perhaps Mr. .Colby could

*
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explain how it was duriﬁg this period that Cubella was able
to return to Cuba and travel to Europe.
‘I assuﬁe he wvas able to ?eturn to Cuba?

Mr. folby. Iie-was a Cuban officer at that time, and
apparently loyal to Castro. le would go out an various trips
and things like that, and we would Eeet him there.

Mr. Schwarxz. He was the nan who met with Mr. Hunt in
Madrid?

| Mr., Colby."ne met wiéb a friend of Mr. Hunt. A Cuban exi:

met Cubella in Madrid.. Théﬁ is when the weapons were nandedg
over.

Mr. Scﬁwarz;- Was Mr., Hunt in Madrid at that tipe?

Mr, Colby. Yés. )

Mr.’Breékinridge. Ho, because this man by the name of
Artimo; met Cubella in Madrid in Decemrber of 1964, and in
February 1965 he made the delivery of the weavons. Hunt was
nof’assigned thére untii the middle of 1965, after this was
over. w;,don't know where thet storv éame from,

Hr. Colby.  Hunt and Artimo are very close, and he is thc

godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He

may have told him about it.

Chairman Church, During this period you have described,
when these various contacts were made with Cubella, who was
the highest officer within the CIA who had Knowledge of these {

contacts and whc authorized them to be mads, as far’’as, your
. ’ L4 : P
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investigation shows? -
Mr;-Brcckinridge. I don't know the level at which the

Ly

contacts were known, I would assume that the continuing contac
were known at g high level, but T have to assume that, and this

.goes to a poirt when Senator Schweiker was asking the question

at the last time. This is the last instance that we Know of
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in which assassination was invelved.,

Senator Schweiker. Thatr is, both your recordé and vyour
interviews indicate that this was the last known-activity,
according to yYour investigation?

Mr, Breckinridge.‘ That was specifically related to
Castro. R .

Senator Séhweikef. Agﬁ that date was when?

Mr. Breckinridge. Well, our confact Wwith the Cubella groun
was broken off in June of 1965. ' o T
Senator Séhweiker. June of when?

Mr, Breckinridge. 1965. ' ?g'

¢ Ty T —

I don't want to confuse yéu, but I would like to intrecduce

™ aan

a consideration. that relates to this,

Chairman Church. Before You do that, I have asked what

B

your investigation shows is the highest officer who knew and
under whose authority: thése continuing contacts were rade, and
You said you assumed it nust have been known to higher authority.

dr. Breckinridge. I said that abcut the ccntacts,  About

1thc contacts, I assumzd this was known fairly high in the Agonesy.
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Chairman Church. The contacts and their purpose?

_Mr. Breckinridge. This is a distinction I want to make,
The people who .were involvéd, and this is difficult --
but their statemeﬁt of state of mind, and your interpretation,
may be differént things. But the people who were involved
considered that the purposc of the association with Cubella was
he was a man who was hich in the Castro governmenﬁ, he was a
man who repreéented a dissatisfied element, ke had people who
agreed with him, and the nope was that this could be developad
into a group in Cuba that in some way could replace the govefn-
ment,, |
The.cénversations with“Cubella were really not productive,
and Cﬁbella wanted demonst#atioﬁ of.support, tangible sunzort,

and the conversations progressed to the point that he wantad

equipment with which he could commit and assassination.

=]

In the minds of the people who dealt with him, the quastio
of assassination was not uppermost, so much as it was to give

him a material deronstration of support.

W

I don't mean to be trite, but the United States or th
Agency has in the past provided weapons of one kind or another
to pecple, paramilitary. In the minds qf thesc pecple, hcchcr
credible to you this distinctidn is drawn, so assassination

becamre a consideration, but assassinaticn had not be§n~§§
BT

-~ ¢
[ -

‘.!

BN

=t

.3

objective,

i
1
Ce
et

L S8

I am sorry, oneé more point, .
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The point at which they began to provide weapons to hinp

should have required higher level approval.

the level of approval was,

I don't know what

Mr. Schwarz. It should have under the normal procedu-es?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir.

Chairman Church. At one point a meeting tecok place and an

agent of the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that hag been spacial;

designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to hin with the

recommendation that it would be filled with poison and used *o

kill Castro.

- Are you saying that the agent may have done this without

the knowledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans,

soreone high in the Agency?

'Mr. Breckinridge. 1lo; I am saying there should have been

autnorization, I don't know the level of that auvthorizatiorn, I

merely tried to draw a distinction because it 1s a question raisc

in"my mind, it was raised by Senator Schweiker's question -- when

was the last attempt of assassination?

This developed to the point where assassination was

involved, and this was the last such interest that we know of. :
Senator Schweiker. Are you saying after the incident that
Senator Church just asked you about, at that point the emrhasis

shifted fron assassinating him to replacing him?

Is that what you are. trying to tell us,

Photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library
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1 Mr. Breckinridge. No; I am confus sing the issue by tryin
. _ g

2 1 to descrlbc the state of mind of the people who were lnvolved i

A

3 the_operatlon.
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40 rman Church., We don't even know who were involved. v,

'5 tell us that,

. M kinrid
6 Mr. Brecxinridge. As far as T know, Hr. Fitzgerald woulga

7 | be the highest level that I know was aware of this

8 Chairman Church. What was hig position? UWe are back to
g | that’
t. 5 Lef v '
10 || Mr. Col?y. Chlgf of the Western Hemisphere Division.
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Sanator tlorgan. Xs he dzad? . Photocopy from
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Mr, Colby. Yas, sir. . - -

il

Mr. Breckinridga. Tha problsm that you are having, wihich

1s one that ws have, is raconstricting certain aspacts of this

= b '

quitz frankly, aand ws have attsmo*ed +o rsconstruct it-by &h
r 7.3-_:.'.:..-_. o 1

zcord, whzre tha rzcord supoorts it by intsrvisws, whars &x

intsrvisws can fill gaps, and i+ was of son: intzrast 4o

try to get frcm the p:sopl: involvad *hair rationals, Tha

-rationale is difficul%t, comnlex, and I have trisd to convey

that bsacauss it was broughi +o my mird by Sznator Schwziclkzr's

qgu=stion.

’ Hr. Colby." "If I could h=ln interprzt this from a culzural

loeoked like a vary promising contac: within Cuba who couyli = —"
poss_ibly rzplacs CES“CI'O_ cr brin ng bou‘- his dlSDOSJ*‘lo,,, avd eo
forth, just r-movs him without any spzcifics.

~In ths coursa 05 ths conversations, tHe 1963 Meeting with

ths ballpoint pza took »

i_‘
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as to who authorizsd that particular aspsct of the rslaticnshin

concerning tha ballpoint pan. Th

0

fact that we than want on
with him until '64 and '"635 with ths offers of wszapons fits

into the gzneral support of that =ffort ard doa=sn't necsssarily

e

7

0
O
b
1
¥
-
fu
HY

th tha daliberate atsunm ts *o ="sa531n“t him,

zlthough it could, and our r=cords don't clex :xrly indicata ona
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S Chairman Church. A cache of wzapons d=liversd on thea
3 .
< 3 - : '~
. coast of Cuba hardly constitutss an arsenal by which i+ rzason:
o . e
& 4 :
could be assumsd that the govarnment can ha overthrowa. It
5 | e |
|| doas, however, fit into a schzme of providing ths: major ard
* . 6‘ . . .
L] ’_ "‘_'1 r g - - . . [} -
his cohorts with a capability of assassine*ing ths Cuban lezdoy
7 . ' - .
Mr. Colby. It also coincicdes with +he possibility of
8 i .. .. s
the first step toward addi%ional arms.
9 . . . ’
I am pot denying it, r., Chairman. I am saying that =h:
10 | e ettt e |
records don't clearly indicates i+, anrd this gats back to Mr.
11 e :
Schwaxz{s origizal guastion to m: -~ can you dafirne "assaggigz-
2 P - T |
3 1 tion™? '
o M
a 15 .
o ]
5 I would rasspsctfully rigusst tha+ I don't gzt into that
&
3 14 . s : . :
because therz is a quastion as o when Vou ar:z surmporting crmed
5 . . ‘ s
1_ action and whin you arz committinc an assassination. T
16 g Chairman Church. All righ&., During *his whole pz=ricad
17 || . orctand ' :
wa und:rstanq that thzs Dirsctor of the CIA, who was Mr. cCors,
18 K
) had Said hs had 2o knowlsdgs of thass ongoing activitizs.
o 19 Hr. Colby. I wouldl inagins that his itastimony that ke
g | _
g 20 1 did not know of an assassination would bz consistznt with mv
s a1 i . |
e comiznt as to ths we2apons be2ing givan in support of armed actic:
g
bl . a . a -
- 23 but not ths spacific assassination plans. I don't ¥row that
u
v . .
- 23 1 put I an saving that is a possiblz « larat+ion of ths diffzr=n
5 ying La s 1=z oxnlaration of ths differznc:
H A . _ i
= 24 1 betwzxn thosz stories. ' LT
£ . . - P ‘n:x
T o8 . e . . B
Chairmarn Church. W2 will hava to qusstion Mr. MeCona nuah
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more closely on that point.

But you are unable now to tell usg in connection with thage

later activities whether or not thers was spacific knowledge

of thair connection with *ha assassiration purposs, abova the

Fitzgeralg? oot

%t
A -

léV&l of

Mr. Brackinridgs. At this woment I cannot.

Senator tlorgan. May I pursuz a lins of questions for just

a few minutas?

First of all, Mr. Schwarz, this documant, Exhihis A, who

]

przparad it?

This is ths origiral rough drafs

by thz tvpists?

that was preaparzd enly

. -

[T oa) e - P e
Mr. Schwarz. That is tha Ken Gresr deccument,
: S
Mr. Colby. Preparzd by onz of Mpr, 3rackinridgs's'T i
e i
. Ly v : '\--'9 'I}.j
assocliatas, Mr. Xenrneth Grszr, \ "
‘ e

S=znator iorgan. hat was tha pPurposs of the

of this documsns?

“Mr. Colby. Tt followsd ths 9th of tay, 1973 directive

all questionabls activiti.s.

i)

These warz gatherzd fogzihar by Hr. Gresr and +he other mzmbar

of tha Inspsctor Ganzral's officz ard a summary of thsm was

provided Lo Me to usz to brizf the Chairman of the two commistzdr
This was thz bes* information

Senator Morgan. . that tha

at ths tima?

Ag:ncy was able to obtain

Lo thn

o
[
O
w3
[
<
“
e
[
4
oy
—
[+

That was +ha inforns

Mr. Colby.
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Inspechr General at ths tinae,
I don't think we institutad
Wemrather collactad vhat we

Senator‘:"lorgar.h Wall,
attampts or =zfforts on tha par

question in my mind.

in the document marked hare Exhiki+ A,

an aggressiva,

t ¢t the government,

I think I would say it was ahi.

positive investiqqe

had available.

there havs buan assassina+ior

Thera's nn

Th2 questicn I want +o pursue is that

project ZR Rifla, it

stated that early ia the Rannedy Administration, "tha Thixa

—
louse urgsd Richard Bissc<) %o crezats an sxecutive actiorn ™
capability.*

That is a gensral standby capability to carry out
assassinations.
Now, that was ths primary purpose of 2R Rifla;  is thas
your understandina?
Hr. Colby. It was onz of +ha Durposas of ths ZR Rifla
projsct.
Szanator llorgan. And it was dons at tha instigztion of
L4
! the~Whitz Housz"?
Mr. Colby. We have ons rscerd which states that Mz,
’ K . ‘\\
. f‘_ .
Bissal nadz: this statement without furthar pracision. /o
{7 N
Senator rMorgan. And wherz ig Mr, Bisszl?" kN .
., '
e

Mr. Colby. Mr. Bisszl,

Senator Morqgan.

continuzd on under a

not? . : ’

AN T
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think, livas in Connzciicut new.

How latzr on we find that *his project

rams of Bill Harvey, Aid it
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3 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
% * .
N 2
a | T "Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota
g = . _ : ‘
< ") ' “ . . '
- a mamorandum +o +the Chief PI staff, 4 —
g 4 | D
What does FI staff mean?
Mr, Colby. A foreign intealligance staff.
Y . : . L
Senator Morgan. Stating that the Griginal justifica+icn
for employing Q.J. Wina no longar exist:d ard raissd tha
8 quzstion of his tarnination?
9 Mr. Colby. '63 was i+?
10 .Sznator Horgan. Juns of 1963, He was tarmiratad in
11 April of 19642
12 || . y T '
d | Hr. Colbyf Yes.
< 13 :
s . Segnator Norgan. Mow thers is no doubt in your =iind bhus
g .
<
3 14 what this projzct was kaown by the Dirzctor of +hs CTA?

15 r. Colby. Approvz=d by ths Dirzctor. I don': think we

16 ‘can say for surs.

17 Senator lliorgan. HMr. Colby, isn'+ it a reascnable assumniict

18 that”if a proj=c* of this mzgnituds was 2o carry out tha

tr

19 assassination, it would pocx bz cr

20 of tHa_Diractor of +thz CIA? .

Lo 22 row, I will guarantz= you.

=4 that cvan in 1961 ix would heva bzan so crsatad?

25 Mr. Colby. I would +think +hae the gznzral
I +

AR TNV e
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ated without +ha apnnrovel
21 Hr. Colby. It bstter not be creats=d without ny ap

23 Ssnator ilorgan. It certainly is not reasonabls ko

U
e,

. %
L PO
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thz specific project or not but the genaral idea is so

*

significant, and that is tha Irdicatiocn *ho+ Dulles did

know of this act-at tha time, Whether it was spacifically

brought ro tha attention of his successor I could not actaally

tastify one way or ths other. .

Sznator lorgan. Hr. Colky, can you makea any morz sunsitiv:

CIA then one of assassination?

oz

th

il

a project at

Mr, Colby.. Wnen !r. Schlesisger cama in I nads surs ha

anything I kacw.

was aware of

Sanator

Morgan. And this bainrg true, aran'£ you satisfiad
in your ow& mind that all your diractors wars awara of Lhis
projsct 2R ul;la‘until sucé timz as 1% was tarminat:d? :

Mr. Colby. That is 2  conclusion, Sznazor. I can
give tsstimony on that,
Ssrator floryan. It is a conclusion, but you ars an
sxpsrt. - }-1‘?“Lf\
Hr. Colby. Righ%. - | |

L ]
-~ Szanator Horgan. You arz tha Dirscior of +ths CIA

hava had ths
CIa, : - -
L2t me ask you, bassd upon vour history, *ha

knowlzdg= of the CIA that vou know of, havs as Director,

rk
oy
I

and you hava gained as Dirsctor, arca't you satisfizd =ha%
evzry dirzctor knsw oF this projz=cx
Mr, Colby. In th= facs 0F tha statzqent by ‘lr. !fcComs thot
= s

m.—ar*; rr
S

VD o

—
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| he did not know Ofit, T find that statemant difficult g

challenge.

I ¢ agrae gith Qbu, he should havz known about it, but I

could nox sag-for Surz tha*: statiment is no- accurata.
Senafor Morgan. One final question. H;. McCone laft

ths Agsancy when?

Mr. Colby. In 1965.

{l

Sznator Morggn. I won't asX any othsr quastions =axcsant

for ths racord I would liks %o sey this so I can remembsr why

I was pursuing -this later on.

To = n _. 1 - . .
I_gsx;d thssa quastions no% to &ry tc show the assassinatice

+
-~

pPlan, bscausa I *think *hat has alrsady baan astablishad, ard
_—y . T e - - - . "
But <as thing that does conczsrn me is thas if &his pred-~:

continu=d on until and pas* *ha tims= that Prasidant Yamezdy

a*§ fhatﬂ=r or not tha Pr:sidzn*'s assacssination mav not have
bezn & part of a rscrimination plan and it nay just owvan ;ha
door t©o whzthsr or not lat=r on we-should dzcidz to look into
that.

That is tha reason I have followad tha* lins of gqueastions.

- it e
.. LT T,
PG
R ~ L]
. LI
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Senator Hart of Colerado. Mr, Colby, in connection with

~

ZR Rifle, I think you testified or your associate said this was

Ry

a multi-purpose operation, and the

development of the capability of what euphemistically is called

executive action. ‘

In your professional judgment, and with your history of

your background in the Agency, does it make any sense to you that

a major operation, a major intelligence gathering operation of

the sort of

4+

would be mounted under the direction of a man

fact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination

Ty
(4}

about whom all I know 1is that Mr. Harvey has a background of
something like a soldier of fortune, and funded at the lcvel,

I should say, of $7500 to $10,0002?

Does it not suggest to you that was in

opération with unlimited, non-vouther financial capability?

Mr. golby. No, not that it is purely a cover.

-

In the first place, Mr. Harvey had a very successful tour
in Berxlin whexe he ran the EBerlin tunnel operation, which was
one of our major successful inée}ligence opefations.

Mr. Harvey was a very colorful figure who had his lifestvie,
which is different than scne others, but he had been very
effective at that, and very adventurescme in that category of

!

ig ials inteclligence and a vaery santurcsome 1dca of tqat noture.

s
S . *

L I e ?[ﬂ A""‘ Py
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1l |llic was in the assignment of Chleg of the FI Division starfr,

i
2 HrThat staff s major function is to conduct the sxgnala intelligen

-

o llworkvhich must be done in the clandestine service.

8 . Now, the thing that puts it together with this "capability”,

9 executive action,  is the high degree of compartmentation of

10 | this materia), that kind of a project. In other words, a

11 obviously that is to be

12 |i kept very,'very Secret.

13 and so fortﬁ“.‘

14 Therefore, there is a system of very sharp compartmentaticon of

15 j| the work of that particular group.

16

17

18

19 So, given you have a man who hag scme geod technical
20 || experience, who is a venturesome type himself and is running a
21 uprcgram which is not too far off the requirements of high
oo |l compartmentation, and a very high risk kind of operaticn, and
25 thercfore, for Mr. Bissel to have selected lHarvev to carry out

24 ! this project seems to me that it is compatible that he could

a5 |tbe running DrojCCtS

=y )

T
Huwntl

LiLl
i..,“

a“
h
-

&

ex]
AT

3
J
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as well as this other activity,

1

5 How, in the lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the sccona
3 |jone, this gets back into the recdrdkeeping that we have been

4 discussing. It was not to be put on the record although to be

5 done., That i< a perfectly proper hypothesis, it seems to ne,

& but to say that thes w%s only a cover I think-is
9 probably an unwarranted conclusion,
é Senator Hart of Colorado. What about the level of funding
9 of §7,500 to $10,0QO?
10 Mr, Colby. That is not very much roney for that kind of
17 @0 operation. | |
lé Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too
13 little,
14 Mr. Colby. No. FPor a capability of that natufe, it is
15' largely a sfaff operaticn, In other words, YyOu use your own
16. staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but. I don't
. 17 think you can draw much conclu51on from the actual number on

18 the figure one way or the other.

This might not have been -the only such project. You know,

19
an assassination project would cost you more money than that,
20 : .
- " too.
21 ‘ &
' Senator Hart of Celorado. Absolutely,
22 , :
‘ - » - L]
| Mr. Colby. I find it hard to say.that that is the only
23 ) .
amcunt of money involved. I tiink you gct into a situation
24
where’ addltlonal noney would be put into clther of tbouc kinds
25 s }‘ ‘ . g ) ‘\-
‘ Photocopy from ' Bty 1 or v e ey v ' R ’_ \
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1 ||of activities. I wouldn't get hung up on the bureaucratic

2 aspectcf the number of dollars,

3 - Senator Hart of Colorado. So ﬂr. Harvey, 1f the decisioh
4 (vere made to try to liquidate a fcreign leader, and Mr, Ba vey
5 found the insé:umentality, the individual to do that, and that
. 6 jrequired $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say?
7 Mr. Colby. ﬁe could get it;
8 Mr. Schwarz. I think we should have the record reflect

g || two things. The two gentlemen talking are not evewitnesses to

10 || what we have.béen talking about.

11 ' second; and related to thaﬁ, for us to pursue this matter,
12 |lwe must Eaﬁe, ;nd'must have'right'aw;y, the better evidence

13 which is in the possession of the CIA, which is at least the

14 || Inspector Gencral report of 1967; and more iﬁportantly than that,

15 ||l the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had

16 with;hoﬁévér you intervieﬁed at that time or later. fﬂui:_m__
19 ' Mr. Colby. These_we will make available to you to the

‘18 extent werhave themn.
19 ‘ ﬁr. Breckinridge, Ue rétained no notes. We kept only the

op | one report that we submitted to Mr. Helms at that time, the one
0y || coPY - Whaen he left the Agency he returnsd it to us.

Now, the files on the Cubella affair and the Truji;;;;;gzzzgj

22 e
03 exis?iman”Ehgy are ayéilable; o . ff”:fb:\
24 — Hr. Schwarz. C&n'ﬁe'havc it unéerstood that, Mr. gi ;;'
? 25 Breckinridge{'you will as you did with the initial matcrfél,wﬂ\
Camen oy IR I " photocopy from
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come down sometime early next week and we can go over it and

L

so forth?
Hr. Colby. Sure. If we can just have the same sort of

normal ground rules about the papers.

‘Chairman Church. Sure. The 1v nloss o—
_ Y always apply unless —

Mr. Colby. I know.

Chairman Church. -- unless we say differently.

Mx. Schwarz. No, just following up one more thing on
Sepator Hart's qﬁestion of some time ago.

liould &ou determiqe with respect to five different periods
of time whetﬁer, first, there was any internal evaluation
withiﬂ-the Centrai Intelligénce Agency as to whather or not
the assassination attempts should continue and, second, whether

there was any discussions with persons outside of the Cen*ral

Intelligence Agency as to whether or not the plot should contiauo

was March 1960, after the Bay of Pigs, during the missile
risis. And, parenthetically there, will you states whether it
was possible Castro mignt have been assassinated pursuant to

an ongoing plan during a period of time when . the United States
and Russia were close to a nuclear éonfrontation. The next -~

EE -

case is John F.Kennedy's assassination.

Finally, at the tire ¢f the break-off in June of 1965;

which I believe was Mz Breckinridge's testimony, was anybody in

higher zuthority told that the cperation had been broken of£?

a . L S
BAE™ f%;‘; FXIapgmemy mEp Photocopy from
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22

23

At ey wemmagen

24

Because ?hat will bear upon vhether anybody in highef autnority
had futﬁorized or requested the operation.

Mr. Colby. Yes, fine,

Mr. Cchwarz. Can I pick up then on another subject wrich
we just 5are1§ touched on last time, Mr. Colby?

., This is rélated to the question I asked you about the use
of criminal elements;

Senator Mathias. Before we leave this, I have onc queStionf

Chairman Church. Senator Mathias,

Senator Mathias. Iﬁ.light of the fact this poison pen was
actually proffered on the 22nd of November, 1963, is there a
seintilia of evidénce -- and wvas proffered to a Major in the
Cuban-Army on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence
that anyone in the Cuban Go%ernmcnt had any knowledge or suspicic
prior to that date that this was a ?roject_that wés planred?

Mr., Co;by. There is certainly no eviéencc that anyone
had that information with respect ﬁo the Cubella operation.

Mr. Breckinridge. to,

Mr. Colby. The sgcond phase of the Mafia operation had been
wrapped up by then, think.

Mr, Breckinridge. Yes,

Mr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had
take asylum, I think.

Mr. Breckinridge, No, the seguence is a little c¢ifferent.

A
K

v
7

Mr. Colby. A little later.

I,

Fagavh

Photocopy from
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40 First Streot, 5.E., Washington, D.C, 20003

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. There were people who feportcaly.
were mnt ihto Cuba, a team of three people -- and‘I sald reportog
because we were working then through a Cuban exile leader.

They had the ;ssignment of recruiting additional pecoaple to
carry out such plans as might be devcloped. We never knew what
happened to those people -~ whether.they came back .-~ only that
they were sent in.

But if you are looking for a possibility of knowledge of
an assassination plot, concelivably those three peovle could be

the source of it, but not that the United States Government was

behind it.

'Senator Mathias. But if is conceivable that Castro and
his gbvernment-could have come upon some evidonce tha® some
plot was afoﬁt?

Mr, Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, and
you really must assume that various of the other kind, even
independent activities, or the firsg phase of the Mafia progrzn
éoﬁl@rhave produced allegaﬁioné of attempts against him with
the comment that QIA'or the'United.StaEes was bgshind it. The
possibility of that kind of allegation is just almost infinite.

Senator Mathias, Particularly cdﬁsidering the nature of
the instrumentsthat'were being deployed? - S s

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. . , o z

Mr. Breckinridge. fThere is another consicderation. ™ - v
2 - N

Chairman Church. You really haven't told us on the recorsd

- 3w . from
.,Hc\' !> i..f.‘ :'.‘m t") e . Photocopy
it
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'

1 {fuwntil just now, in recponse to Senator Mathias, just what the
2 second phase of the Mafia connection for assassination Castro

was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it

FIlUOe (/iee awe) 9= o

4 to Scnalors Mathias.,

5 I wonder'%fyou could complete;the record on this second

g || phase. Give us all the information that you know about that.

" Mr. Breckinridge. Before I do, one additional consideratio
8 The Cuban exile community in Miami was engaged in a great

g | deal of plotting‘of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and
10 it is safe to assume that Castro also had reports of assassinati
11 schenes or ﬁhregts from that éroup. So there is cne more source

to that sort of tﬁing.

.
~J

t

. 12

|

g

& 13

Q

4

3 14
15
16 |
17 |
18 - |

™ 19

b4

g 20

a

5 21
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of B ‘

z 23

: g4 | ' Photocopy from ' ' RN

N Gerald Ford Library ' - Y

g 25 - . . * B “,.!

SN N R P o

W 50935 DocId:32105805 Page 101



Tep= -3 Senator iMorgan. Whare is Cuballa nqw? "Is he sﬁill inr
é prison?
3 Hr. Bréckinri§g¢. In jail on tha Isle of Pinss.
4 Sanator lorgan. Are ws surs of Lha&?
5 Mr. Breackinridga. I asked sornzbody thz othar day and they
-6 said tha* is whzra Ehey +hink ha ié ‘
7 Senator- Morgan. I just wondzrad whossa gint hz raally
8 was.
9 ir. Colby. Y2 has bazn ir. jail for a long time if hs
10 was Castro?§.
11 -Sanator Horgan.‘ You testified hz was abls to go in and
12 out of . Cuba fairly fraquen=ly.
13 Mr. Colby. s was an &ssorciata of Casiro's, tharse is
14 10 guestion abou% that, buz he had an indzon:indan®: r-lation
i5 with us thza% finally goi pickzd un, . I thiak thz% is impor<tan:,
16 Mr. Chairman, that ws +try £o ksa2p his rzmz ou: of any publishsd
17 doccumants for thé: reason. Thars 1s no us:s gaitting hia in
18 mor%’troublﬁ.
1; -Sanatgr Schwzickzr.  That is for sursz. '
20.' Chairﬁan‘church. " Thare is no argumsnt on +that scora.
oy Would you mls=ass furnrnish us wit. all of‘the details as to
. éz the second phasa of ths Mafia conraction?
‘ Mr. Breckisridgs. 1= will giVa_you nors accurats datail

23

o4

that

I can rzcall.
25 T
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Cpairman Church.. Bafors you do, vould you just explain

zxzctly what the reletionship bstween CIA ard Giancana and

Mahesu was bzcause €hat is not clear in my mind.

Would you davelop for ths Commit*as

Hr. Breckinridge. Robert Maheu used o work for tbha

F3I and he rasignzd frem tha

FBY ard op=n:zd a wrlv-:, Invastiga-
tive firm here in washinqton ard CIA ussd him from tim; to
tims for czriain kinds of su*mm:‘L activities,
Chairman Church. T'ha% kiad of sunport activiti=g? k—_—h_hhh
. \—-.-_"_"m-_-.
Hr. Breckinridgs. - Oa one occasion hs obtainsd a- Famala

companion for. an.important foraign lszader,

*
.

T o A

Chairman Church, iha% o%thar kind of supcort?
Mr. Breckinridg T the early days -~ and +his bscom:s

an snbarrassmant, As naarly as I

Wac knzw him decid:zd %o put him on

£ Security, which %thsvw did for awhilz, un=il hz was so

succassful hz said ke ro longar neaded ths rztairzr,

v

didn™ & do much to eara. Ha latszr got imvolvar I raprzaszntinag

Srz«Xk shipping intzrasts ard s

1L
0
vy

!,.

rzsults of soms 0f tha informatios *has h

Niarchos and Ornassis. We

involvemsant in anothar foraign

wharz thera was a fight batween

think ha may havz had sonsa

leader's companionship when he was in this coun wtry. I dom'®

have tho details. I think wa can brobably rzconstruct it fov
. . . T -

_you. ’ , o TR
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Chairman Church. Can we have thz file on him?

ilr. Breckinridg=. I think we will providz on= on thax.

We hava on=z, yes.

out

wha

wiizn *he

va. o

Ira

Chairman Church. Vary well.

+

Mr, Breckiaridgszs. ‘Thsn Mahsu l=f+ Washingion

west, I think first to Los Angsles, later %o Las Vegas,

hs becanz associated with tha Hughss organiza

llafia, bscauss thzy did havs gambliag ir+arasts in

that timsz:, the Offics of Szcurity, Colornzl Edwards

g

ad

somzone go to Mzhau, %0 swz if HMa¥su could mzka

introduction.

Mansu Xknsw a man by the name of Johnny Ros=11i

=

lived in Los Angzlzs, who had thz concsssion for +h

machings on the strin in las Yzgas, -and hs arrangad

arrarnged an introduction %0 -~ ths CIA actuzlly arrancsd,

our -<uan

Li.

to

and Castro had allowsd tham., PFirst ha had clos=d thzm, +han

he rzopzned them hovming to attract tourists. And Tr

a

troduction, bu% Giancaza who in *urn arrangsd an

man by the ram: of Sarntos Trafficants.

d of thsz Cuban gambling

[N
2t

Trafficants was ths h

travalled to zad frorn Cuba.

Giancana sarvad only as tha introduction to "rafficanta.

TOD GIODRT
Naes?? By Arsy \‘i.vq\.ilJ
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quastion arossz about gatiing an irtroduction to =ha

dida's maat Giarcana, I don't balisvs, arrarg=d an

and nnv=4

v

sucn awn

, WHo
& ilcamaki;ra

, Pos=111

introductier.

2fficanta

s
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a position in th: Offica of the Prims Ministar, N2 was balizv.s

Photocopy from

» - " - r
This was all done through Roselli. GmmdFmﬁubmj

Our people never -—- thay al1 dealt with Roselli, who ip

turn deal with the others, -
Roselli was in essence a cut-out or ssrvad as the niddls
Man. Rosz11li was nzver paid for nis ssrvicas,

Giarcana Cleerly knzaw Vasntually ths goverpmant associztjon

Ros:lli cams to know of it, though initially ha was introcducszd

0 tha CIA psrson.as a fMan who workszd for Mehzu on an assicrme.s
by a privats cliept.

S50 initially tha cover Story was Mahsu's Privets clizn+

-

S
"

who had an intarags insid= Cuba. Giancana never rsally was
involvsad subssquently.
He did arrangs ~-- it Was Trafficaentsz from *han on -~

Trzafficantz had a source insid: Cubz who had asn cfficz, nad

Lo this man., What we did not kneow a+~ *ha

had lost his job and lost his accuss ana the pills wars r=turpsd

]
-

Hr. Colby. Tha* is tha firsz pha
_ Scznator Schweicka=r. Hould vou da+s that?

Ar. Breckinridga., mThae would go inte the sarly par: of

1261, March-April, 1951.

HX. Schwarz., The Pills waira Fiven as part of the firss

&

. . Yt
Phass &0 a sdcond p-rson in Cuba; is tha% correct? s Ty
» . v

THNEY QI 35
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H{..Brecklnridge. Just bafore ths firse phase anded
. < '
Rosz21li, through Trafficante, was introduczd to anothar Cuban
exlle leader in Miami by tha nams of Anthony Varona. Again
] [

his name is a sansitiva nmatter,

Varona was thz l:adsr of one of the groups that was being
supportad by ths CIA as part of ths preparaticn for tha Bay
of Pigs.

Varona was unhappy wi*h hi fati i
HMEPPY W1t nls association, with +he as5scciatih

with ths CIA. Hz £=1t he had no* bzan givan zrcugh mornav

Varosna ha revi s ' 3 rimi ,
12 had previous conzact with tha crimiral slanepe in Cubaz

2rd Me e . . Cqvs . - .
nd he Wu% app*oacn,d by Rosz=11i wizh Trafficants's intrcductia-

to tak=z on this mission.

. - | = 5
R05=211i's story was +ha* ha TzPresants=d scoha privats clierpts
M fe ot RIEaA _" b : :
Wil0 n&d Interest in Caba. Ths Rosslli idantiev Was aoparant
| Y oparans,

as wes Trefficante's,

i

;R S v B . .
Varora said.hz Xaasw S30MzE0One WO Was irn = estavrant “hat
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Castro frecusnitzd and ths=n th
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. ocawarz. Could you s=a+s. for tha rzeord vihic medz tha
»ills?

lis w

o

. ..
Mr. Breckinridge. Ths : in w
rzcrkinridga, The p r= mads in wha* was %hzn

}J'

vis

e

the_Tﬁchnical_Szrvices D ox Of *ha CIA.
tr. Schwarz. {ad thi:v evir macds such pills bzforaz?

Hr. Brzckinridgs. Mot +hat I Y%now of.

e oL T -y e ) - . .
ir. Schwarz. llad they =var ussd Sotulinun as & solsorn in

BhA T I f;”.¢‘"ﬁtﬁff .
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somz guzstion as to ths gam bhetwz=sa what ws wars +old a-a

Mr. -Breckinridgs. On one pravicus occasion Dotulinun
had-bzen considered for usa on cigyars that somaone haad hopad
to get to Castro, and 2ventually ‘tha*t never got off tha ground,
This was a schtﬁe that was naver approvad and mavar want forwarf
I know of that one iastancs in which it was considered.

Botulinum was nads into pills and thsss pills wera talzan
again to Cuba. ~ Castro stopp:d aoiéq T0 tha rastaurant wyhare
this man w%s. Th? Bay of Pigs occurr=d and ths opzratior
vas call;d of£.

tThan ﬁarvay took over and thsn reactivata:d +ha szcond shass
in April of 1962, thszy went back to Varona, and on:z of *h=

straags things is that Varona startad off with thz rzostition

of the original res*aurant aporcach, which I %hink czus:4

J

that hz had s=n%t *hrazs msn intc Cuba whosz jobk was %o r-crui=
additional pxonlzs for such vlaa as may dsvaloon. ﬁa later
planazd tb ssad in thrzs mor= nszopla, s don't belizvs tﬁey
eﬁ:r wznt. Thz missila crisis intethned. Thazsrz warz a numhsr
of dzlays and w= don't think thay ever did go in.

Tha first thrs= m=n, if in fact they did go in == we
don't krow who they were;'we don't know what thay did, we
don't kaow whéthir thzy came oﬁt or no*.

As a motter of interss%, tha man vho was Lo go hack --—

ST BT ' |
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- Connsctions. Thz p

Chal?man Church. It is possiblas they went in and could

L]

have been capturad by Castrg?

X

o

Mr.- Breckinridge. I is possibla.

Tite guasti that S= {4 a
1 IU=5T10n tnat Senator Mirgan aslted 2arlizr, whui thev

could havz knowa ~- *nh= . - .
1 krown vl2Se Men ws don't beliavs could have koaown

t..{:‘, Ly .. = " - -3 .
h:z actual backers of the Obsratiorn, bacauss: Varona was dzaling
- A .4'-}

y &= Amly o : * i T
with a mambsr of ths syndicats with whom he had pravious

{is

=« ! ' 1
oplz who d=2alt with Varena £l that 2es=11

-

was discrzst and carsful.

v £ t- ot ™ =
But thos= man could th& bazn capturszqd. Thay .could hevs

Tudia e

supplizd the intarnretziion iha : o
Lp‘ 1z intear pruua-lod_tnat thaey might rot havs Xnoun

Tyl g oy _-: - dely - Darzaty i i .
Hothing camns or iz opsration, i+ was called oftf, but

)

55

(w

ntially that is the firs* and secord phasa,
Chairman Church. Thasz #hreas M=n wzra £o5 Ha sz2u% fyom --
Mr. Brackiunridgs. .Théy Werae Cuban z2ilzs
Chairman. hurch. To ha sen%t in from %ha Uniteé'statcs?
‘HMr. Colby. From ths Uni=zd Statsug,
~Chafrman Church. And why is it vou den't Xnow whathar o
not thzy ﬁsrs san+t?
 HMr. Breckinridga. Ths quastioﬁ @xists in my mind. I
2R not surs it exists is othar Dzovle's minds,
As I revizwsd the r:acord, whsan we'got the rescord hack, in

N ] --L.-; - ‘_ i -“ ] LI
praparation for thsse inquiries, I was struck by ths fact that

varona had %old us at the vary snd of tha firse nphasa *hat
. = oedo o . A TINA

l’ '
s vas =1 - B L e A -y 1 ' :
hs was using this r:sraurant, and whan a Year latzr tha ohaca
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was regctiyatad, the same story was used and alrzady had bsan

proven not to ba so.
Later hs talked ir gensral terms abou: the “hras

I bzgan to dzvzlop soma rssarvation .in

men and
my mind as to whstnher
or not Varona had in fac* told us ths tru*h.

That is purcly speculation on my part.

dr. Colby.. This 1s a problzn ws liva with in ths= inteil’q;
businsss. ilhsn you ars no*% abla to bz in dirses contzct, for
good rzasons yvou ara subjzct to fabrication, particularly if

there is soma monzy involvad.
‘Chairman Church.

Y

9]

Pid ths CIA, in cecmnection with phass

ons or phasa two, vay ary of thasc agsnts for their servicas?

Mr. Brackinridg=. In ohase ona

I thinX wz paid awpoznsz

twWO We gavs monay =o Varona.
Schwarz. And o Rosz=11i?

lr. Breckinxidge. Uz paid sxvanse monev for

{1

Scawarz., You paid him momnzy to huy guns?

tir. Brzck

Ve

(inridga. I was going +o %£:11 the qun

A= spzcified could

military. And thz squibment

did not include that xind of ecaouipman:t. It includazd equivmant

that could b= obtaln=d from o*har sou%des an d'aVCluded U.S.

s

nilitary zquinmznt. Tt was providzd through %ha assistanca
of the ILLJL station. A U—W 1l truch was ic 2 oun and AsYiverod
Comr e N : s |
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L3

~ Mr. Breckinridge. Thz firs: men who had %hsa job in the

L

Officz of the Prime Minist:

tha crimirels. X think that musi be tha ons vou remsmber. Iz

took r=fuge in the Venszuzlan embassy and .stays=d “hzre until

-1964. Hes finally was givan safz conduct to pass ous. The

Mzxican ambassy toock ovar from Venazuszla. Cuba broka dinlcmatic

relations., Ha contirused to be a political r=fugas in that

smbassy uantil thz fall of 1954.

Chairmdn Church. Uhat was Varona's motive for participating

. L]

in thz »lot?

Itr. Brackinridgs., Varo=sa was onz of +ha axils lzaders

who wantsd %o ovsrthrow Castre. He wantsd morz firancing thzr

h= had. Hz2 would cocperatsz with anyona.
£ ¥
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1 lf" | Mr. Schwarz. I would like to éick up on the discussion

2 we hgd.‘ |

3 Chairmqh Church. Mr. Schwarz has five minutes more, and

4 ||we will conclude, and I would lik; to ask the Committec g stay
5 jon for ten mo;e minutes for an exécutive session,

6 Mr. Schwarz. In.the discussion we had on the use of

” criminal element;, we have dealﬁ with the Céstro operatibn.

8 In the middle of the book supplied to us by Mr. Breckinridge
g9 |l earlier this week, there is a discussion aboﬁt the Lunumboe———_ |
10 || operation, and the Agent Q. J; Win. —
11 Vo, ié'it a fact éﬁat Q. J. Win was the agent, or asset,

12 || however you would refer to him, who apparently was considered

£

13 || for tﬁe ef‘ért to assassinate Lu&umba, which never tock place;
14 i I's that right?

15 . Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

16 © Mr. Schwarz.'Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win operated

17 in; Europe trving to spot and assess individuals whon the Agency

18 | could.use "in safecracking orerations?
19  Mr. Colby. This is_what is reported, and it is guite
possible. :
20 o
21 Hr. BrecXinridge. The record indicates that.
. 29 Mr. Schvarz. and is it further so that onc of the CIA

oz {|0£ficers who first met Q. J. Win in Luxembourg, was on a-

24 trip overseas to find safecrackers and cocument suppliers?

o5 Mr. Colby. Yes, that is what it says, T

P,
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Mr. Schwarz. Now, just as a matter of historical record,

is the 088 the predecessor of the CIA ih Some sense?

~

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

Mr. fchwarz, ,is it correct that "Lucky" Luciano was used
to help tEe-oés in connection with operatichs in Italy during
the Sécond World War? .

Mr., Colb?. ; don't know, but I have heard that story
és well; It is én exteﬁsive story but I don't know the‘facts.
| -Mr, Schwvarz, -For the record, Mr. Luciano was a Mafia
figure who h?d been deported from the United States, or was in
jail in the Qnited Statesé

Mr, Colby. WUas in jaix, I guess, and was later depecrted
after the War.

Mr., Schﬁarz. Mow, in connection with the instructions whic:
you issued in 1973 concerning activitices outsidélof,the Ch;rter
of the CIA, you received, as we went through the che: day, a

report from the Inspectcr General leading up to that in May of

19737 . } PR

g

Ay

vy

Mr. Colby. That is right.

Iy

Mr. Schwarz. And was part of the recport that the QIAE“"
had itself cconducted for.lccal police departments in Washington,
Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the pericd 1968 and
1969, a series of classes in items which included basics in
surveillance, photography, basic audio.and ccuntersabotage:-and

in addition, this is what I particularly call your attention to,

Lo o h'J L'f P ey |-1') i- Photocopy from
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1 w locks and picks and surreptitibus-entry?
2 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.
3 Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 225 and 226 of

4 the 694 [ages, which I will mar: .s Exhibit o, 6.

5 \ A o " (The above-mentioned docurent was

& o c ' marked as Colby Exhibit lio.

7 ' for identification.) /’ﬂﬂfgﬂfl
8 - Mr., Schwarz. Is it the fact that, for example, hetween

9 October 7 and October 18, 1968, the CTA conauctcd 4 course for
10 || the Wushlncton Police Depa*tﬁent in the subject of Surreptitious
‘11 entry?

12 - Mr, Colby. it_was inciuded in that; yes,

13 ﬁr. Schwarz; Yhat was the purpose of conducting such a
14 || course?

15 ﬁr. Colby. i'e had a relati lonship with various oelice

15. departments around the country. They from tiwe to time would [
17 | like to learn our Xnowledge of certain subjects that are quite

18 || unigue to® the CIA. There are a number of things that we have

19 || to do in CIA which are quite frankly outside the norm of mcst

20 || other agencies of the Government.

21 Chairman Church. Doesn't surreptitious entry refer tQ
" oo | illegal entry?
>, 22 | illegal entxy ,
2% ] Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, that is what it means.
24 | Entering secretly in some fashion or o*Hc*, yes,
o5 Chairman Church. That is an illegal activity for local
. . [
' i
lir{fn :h-) (_'w Sy e Photocopyf_rom ¥
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police, is it not? ' : Vool
_ Mr. Cblby. Presumably, .ves, .

Chairman Church. ‘Why is CIA conducting courses teaching

local police illegdl activity, he.o to conduct illeqgal Opl.ations?

Mr, Colb}. I think at thag timé, Hr.-Chairman, that was
at the request of the police department of that area, that‘they
were interested in this thing, and there is a defenéivc element
of it. In order'to know how to protect against something, it
is well to know how it is actually cﬁnducted.

Chairman Church. Do You construe this activity to be
within the law, the basic statute which restricts your domestic
activities?

ﬁr. Colby. &I don't think it is a violation of the law,
Mr. Chairman.

I did give some directive on that in 1973, that we not
engage in this anymore, in compliance with. the spirit of the
amendnent to the Law Enforcement Assistance Adninistration
Act, which says that CIA wiil not provide support to the LEAA
in its assistance to local police departments. And as far‘as
I waé ccncerned, that is a po;icy that they don't want CIA in
touch with local police departments,

The fact of sharing our -knowledge of techniques with a

local police department does not in my mind get us into actually

i . . . Co. . .
conducting domestic police activity, There is a difference

there. . : . SN

REENy ) R0 Ty e T
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25 “with you,

Chairman Church. Yes., But apart from the technical
qucstidh éf your jurisdiction, when yoﬁ engage in'tcaching local
police departments how to.conducé-break*ins, surreptitious
break-ins, you are teaching them how to brecak the law.

Mr. Colb%. You are teaching them how the law is broken.

. Chairman Church. That is right. = o

Mr, Colby. Which_qgn be useful to themrin their knowledye
of how the law is broken, the techniqucé that are feasible.

| Chairman Church. Or can be useful to them in knowing how

to breakx the law?

.Mr. Colby. It could. t is an item of information that
they can‘use in ahy way they wish, either pro?erly or ihproperly

Mr, Schwarz,
mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact
engaged ig Break—ins within ﬁﬁe anited'States?

Mr. quby. I know of certain situations related to foreign

intelligence operations where access o appropriate targets has

been cobtadined either through subterfuge of pretending to be a

‘workman or something of that nature, and I think in that bistory!

there are some cases of actual break-ins.-

Now, I assure you, Mr. Chairman, we have heen conducting
break-ins abrcocad. There is no question ébout-that. That is;
we train our people to be able to do that.

That is not the question I am raising

—

Chaimman Church.

.
F AL I r':j s R bl

i N ‘
g Q.D -.3 NP ~
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2 - In‘oéher wDrdg, these courses, it is my inpression, were

3 || 9cneralized @iscussions of techniques, -TheylWCre not particular
4 | handholding on conducting a speci €ie opcration.

5 I think i am accurate in that statement,

R - - Mr. Smothers., Mr. Colby, just a couple of guick qﬁestionS.;
9 First, with regard_to the files, remoranda or diarieé ycu ;
8 might ﬁavé of former directors, are those still on \rencﬂ‘“"‘“—%_

U

g | Premises? Do you have those matters stlll there that were :
10 left by forqar Dlrectors? !
11 Kr. Colby. Certain_ones.we do. I don't knowlof any that ;
10°]| we don't have, ' ] j
13 As far as i am concerned, they . are Agency property, and whe%
14 I leavn I am going Lovya K out without any paéér. g
iS Hr. Smothers. With respect then.to the inguiries you have 5
16 made with regard‘to infor@ation'in the files on assassinations, ;
17 have these inquiries extended to an examination of these files 5
18 of fo_uer-Directors? !
. ) . ]
19 Mr. B:eckinridge\ In one or two instancaes on Scecific !
20 pqints,we have made inquiries, We“bgvg:not gpne'throﬁgh the g

27 files in ganeral for that purpose.‘ |

. ‘ ‘ ]

29 " Mr. Colby, We have gone thropgh‘that collection I know of E
o4 Mr.hﬁglmgf_ﬁilgst I don't know of any specifié set of files i
Y called Mr, McCone's files, ’
. . I

25 There i§_au exccutive registry where my correspondeace is g
Pl"iotocopy from " NI O SR T ' AR ;
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kept, for instance.

~ Mr. Smbthcrs. What I am segrching for is the situation
wherc_the generic QIJSSification of ﬁaterials night somechow
have ﬁﬁt_been qomplete cnough for us to gat particular xnouwledge)
and I w;s won@ering prior to our next meeting if a seafch
ofiéétéd ?ithArgspect to thé issue of knowledge night be a
fruitful exercise? - - -

Mr. Colby. Xnowledde by previous dircctors of soecifics

on this topic?

Mr, Smothers. Yes,

Mr. Colby. I think it is easy for Mr. Helrms.

=t
ot
o5
-
o]
~

we have.gone thrphéh‘his files, I don't Xnow of any separate
set of files on Mr. Dulles or Mr, McCone. We will look.

~ Senatoxr Mondale. Tﬁere is a reference to John McCone's.
files ;n one of the memos that I looged at this mérning.

Mr, Colby. I will check that, Senator.

‘Chairman Church. That is a goocd point, and I am glad you |
have -raised it.
I think we will conclude the hearing at this point with

the understanding, Mr. Colby, we will be back in touch with you.:

i T

Mr) Colby. Surely. Manytmes, I think, Mr. Chairman, 7% 7%

Chairman Church. Yes,
I think that next week we will not have any formal meetings!

of the.Committee, owing to the recess, but we will then, I

think, we are going to have to ¢o into tri-weiokly meetings, '
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i investigation,

. avs
beginning after the recess, so we can step up the bPace fJi 3

*

TS

Senator Mondale. If they could get the Lansdale memo, T

A— )

Mr. Colby. {Jwil}ﬁ@o_that tils afternoon.

I would like to add two things that have come to MYy attentio

- - ————

on the subject of assassinations, both of which are 2llegations,
both ¢ which have been knocked down,

There was an allcgation, sore man has alleged that he was
working or conducﬁing an assassination in"Colombia,land we have
looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absoiutely nothing!

: i

to it. I tﬁought I would mention it, I have the facts herc

and will include them at Ssome time

There 15 another allegation that one of cur OLf’Can

Lﬂ

had scome knowledge of an attempt against Chou Cn-Lai, and he ha
Wwritten me a note that points out that it is irgossible for that
to have happenad because he wasn't in the place at the time
| Cnal*man Church. Since they are allegations into which
you have inquired, I think vou should make the papers available,!
Mr. Colby. I will make sure the staff gets those. \,fégzgfjx
Chairmran Church. Thank you very rnwuch,
Mr. Xnoche, Coﬁld I point out,'I think we have the answer.
to the photographs,
There were seven of these photographs taken at Qifferent
angles at the same time, but abéolut¢1y different vime intervals,

during the time that the police had these ren in custody.

1
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Mr, K | 3
Knoche. I am not sure. 7T am not certain for that

e

particular board that you were locking at
With the blqwup, they took thié one of the seven phot
3 Ogra
whlcn gives the best opportunity to look at the face
Mr. Colby. So they were senarate photogvaphu
Chairman cChurch, Yes,
Mr, K : 111 o
noche. I will be glad to leave that with you if you
would like to have it for your Ffile

(Whereupon, a :3 ! ‘m.
.p » at 12:30 o'clock P-m., the Committee

recessed subject to the call of the Chair )
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